
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, December 8, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg
Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim
Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

2. Minutes and Reports:

 Minutes: Commission on Aging (11/3/2015), Public Safety Committee (10/28/2015)
and Finance Committee (11/10/2015)

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Council Minutes: November 24, 2015
B. R-180-2015- Appointing Election Inspectors in the City of Stoughton for the 2016-2017

term

OLD BUSINESS

5. O-18-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for properties owned by
Steven Metzler and located at 400 S Van Buren Street and 324 S Van Buren Street from
PB- Planned Business to PD- Planned Development (General Development Plan)
(Planning Commission recommends approval 7-0)

SECOND READING

6. O-19-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for properties owned by the
City of Stoughton and located north and west of 1588 Williams Drive from RH- Rural
Holding to PI- Planned Industrial (Planning Commission recommends approval 7-0)

SECOND READING

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA-AMENDED
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



NEW BUSINESS

7. O-20-2015- Amending Section 2-688 of the Code of Ordinances relating to Electronic
Preservation of Records (Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee recommend
approval 5-0)

FIRST READING

8. R-179-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator
License to Sherry Johnson. (Public Safety vote to approve failed on a vote of 2-3)

9. R-181-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the
designation of the Stoughton Utilities Field Crew Employees as emergency personnel
(Utilities Committee recommends approval 7-0)

10. R-182-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the modification of
Stoughton Utilities employee response time from 15 minutes to 30 minutes. (Personnel
Committee recommends approval 5-0)

11. R-183-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into a one year
contract with Vierbicher Associates, Inc to provide Economic Development Services
(Finance Committee recommends approval 5-0)

12. R-184-2015-Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to contribute a one-time
donation of $16,000 to the Stoughton Area Veterans Memorial Park to purchase a
memorial pillar using 2015 contingency funds. (Finance Committee recommends
approval 4-0)

13. Discussion and possible action regarding the cancellation of the December 22, 2015
Common Council meeting.

14. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By:
Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Paul Lawrence





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, December 8, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg 


Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 


 Minutes: Commission on Aging (11/3/2015), Public Safety Committee (10/28/2015) 


and Finance Committee (11/10/2015) 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda) 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: November 24, 2015 


B. R-180-2015- Appointing Election Inspectors in the City of Stoughton for the 2016-2017 


term 
 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O-18-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for properties owned by  


 Steven Metzler and located at 400 S Van Buren Street and 324 S Van Buren Street from 


 PB- Planned Business to PD- Planned Development (General Development Plan) 


 (Planning Commission recommends approval 7-0)  


         SECOND READING  
 


6. O-19-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for properties owned by the 


 City of Stoughton and located north and west of 1588 Williams Drive from RH- Rural 


 Holding to PI- Planned Industrial (Planning Commission recommends approval 7-0)  


 


         SECOND READING  


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA-AMENDED 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


7. O-20-2015- Amending Section 2-688 of the Code of Ordinances relating to Electronic 


 Preservation of Records (Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee recommend 


 approval 5-0) 


          FIRST READING 


 


8. R-179-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator 


 License to Sherry Johnson. (Public Safety vote to approve failed on a vote of 2-3) 


 


9. R-181-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the 


 designation of the Stoughton Utilities Field Crew Employees as emergency personnel 


 (Utilities Committee recommends approval 7-0) 


 


10. R-182-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the modification of 


 Stoughton Utilities employee response time from 15 minutes to 30 minutes. (Personnel 


 Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


11. R-183-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into a one year 


 contract with Vierbicher Associates, Inc to provide Economic Development Services 


 (Finance Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


12. R-184-2015-Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to contribute a one-time 


 donation of $16,000 to the Stoughton Area Veterans Memorial Park to purchase a 


 memorial pillar using 2015 contingency funds. (Finance Committee recommends 


 approval 4-0) 


  


13. Discussion and possible action regarding the cancellation of the December 22, 2015 


 Common Council meeting. 


 


14.    ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Paul Lawrence 


 








PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, October 28, 2015  
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall  


Present:  Chair, Michael Engelberger, Alderpersons, Regina Hirsch, Scott Truehl and Tim 
Swadley  


Guests:  Jim Blouin, Ruth Blouin, Jeremiah Bennett, EMS Director Lisa Schimelpfenig, Police 
Chief Greg Leck, and City Clerk Lana Kropf  


Call to Order:  Chair Engelberger called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.   


Communications:  None 


Approval of the September 23, 2015 Public Safety Minutes:    


Motion by Truehl, to approve the minutes of the September 23, 2015 Public Safety 
Meetings, second by Hirsch.  Motion carried 4-0  


Discussion and approval of the request for the annual snowmobile routes through 
the City 2015-2016 


Jim Blouin, the secretary for the Vikings Snowdrifters Club, addressed the committee 
regarding the continued use of the trails on the west side of Stoughton for snowmobiling. He 
also thanked the committee for being so accommodating and willing to work with the club. 
Chief Leck noted that this is an annual request and that there have not been any problems 
with the club in the past. 


Motion by Truehl, to approve the request of the annual snowmobile routes through the City 
2015-2016, second by Swadley. Motion carried 4-0. 


Pedestrian Safety Discussion 


Committee discussed centered on the different types of pedestrians signs available and the 
cost of the signs. The committee also discussed placing signs on Water Street and Forrest 
Street (both where they intersect with Main Street), as those two streets seem to have the 
highest pedestrian crossings.  


Motion by Engelberger, to purchase two “pop-up” pedestrian crossing signs for Main Street/ 
Water Street and Main Street/Forrest Street at approximately $300 per sign, contingent on 
the approval of the Public Works Committee, second by Truehl. Motion carried 4-0.  


Discussion and possible approval of the permit creation regarding to the hunting and 
trapping on lands acquired by the City using the State of Wisconsin Knowles-Nelson 
Stewardship Program  


Chief Leck noted that there is currently an ordinance in place to enforce this, however, the 
committee still needs to establish a permit and fee. Committee discussion centered around 
the price for the city issued permit and whether to place signs once that area has 
development occurring. The committee also noted that the fee for the permit should be $30 
and be valid for a calendar year. 


Motion by Truehl, to approve the creation of the hunting and trapping permit at a fee of $30, 
second by Swadley. Motion carried 4-0. 







EMS Quarterly Financial Update 


EMS Director Schimelpfenig addressed the committee and discussed the EMS third 
quarter’s financial reports. She noted that the department is on track for their 2015 budget 
as of currently. 


Discussion and possible action regarding the 2015-2016 OWI Task Force Agreement 


Chief Leck noted that this is an annual program to possible find people who may be driving 
under the influence of alcohol and that the agreement needs to be renewed every year. 


Motion by Truehl, to approve the 2015-2016 OWI Task Force Agreement and to send to 
Council for approval, second by Swadley. Motion carried 4-0. 


 


Future agenda items:   


-Neighborhood Watch Procedures 


- Best Practices for Temporary Liquor Licenses 


Adjournment 


Motion by Engelberger, to adjourn the meeting of the Public Safety Committee, second by 
Truehl. Motion carried 4-0. The meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 7:30 
p.m.   


 
 







 1 


COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, November 3, 2015 


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center 
 


Present:  Robert Barnett, Sid Boersma, Kay Davis, Carol Heidenway, Rosalind Gausman, Nan 
Hoffman, Ron Jensen, Don Mix, Mary Onsager, Jeanne Schwass-Long, Charlotte Snow, Betty 
Thompson  Guest: Lou Havlik 
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn, Hollee Camacho 
Absent & Excused: David Bacon, David Sharpe, 
 
Call to order: J. Schwass-Long called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM.  
 
October Minutes: J. Schwass-Long and R. Gausman noted typos to be changed.  Moved by S. 
Boersma seconded by B. Thompson to approve with noted updates; passed unanimously.   
 
Introductions: Welcomed new COA members Bob Barnett and Roz Gausman, and Lou Havlik, a 
guest of Kay Davis.  Kay Davis announced her resignation from COA due to her plans of being out 
of town four consecutive months/year.  Kay has kindly offered to continue to serve on COA ad hoc 
meetings as needed.  Kay, thanks for your many years of support to the Senior Center, and we look 
forward to your continued assistance in other capacities.   


 


In-Service: Senior Housing Options, Jean Truss 


 Jean explained how there is a tight market for affordable housing in Stoughton.  It is a 
challenge for many clients to be able to afford market value housing costs.  There are rarely 
openings for subsidized options, and there is currently a 1-year waiting list.   


 Subsidized refers to housing with rent based on about 30% of a person’s adjusted gross 
income (medical expenses are considering in the adjustment).  People qualify based on 
household income, age and/or disability, and the availability of units.   


 Subsidized senior housing units are available at: 
o Greenspire Apartments for people 62 years and older or people with a disability 
o Park Vernon Apartments “     “ 
o Maple Tree Apartments for all ages/disabilities 


 Rosewood Apartments provide housing to people 55 years or older people or people with  
a disability.  While they don’t supply subsidized units, some units are considered 
affordable.  Rosewood accepts Section 8 vouchers, which are very hard to get and currently 
have a 3-year waiting list, but are portable to other housing with a landlord agreement. 


 Vennevoll and Skaalendal condominiums are an “aging-in-place” concept; condo owners 
receive access to the facilities of Skaalen. 


 Many case-managed clients have a $1200/month average income, and with rent costing 
$600-$800/month, finding affordable housing in Stoughton is a real challenge.  We 
currently don’t have enough subsidized housing for Stoughton’s current needs, and these 
needs will only increase in coming years. 


 K. Davis: Does the City have a comprehensive plan for affordable housing?  Could the COA 
facilitate a presentation to City Council providing the facts and data?  Cindy will check if 







 2 


there is a plan and we will proceed from there.  Adding, not only is a plan important, but 
the City also needs the space and developers who want to build. 


 S. Boersma: What is the new care facility being built on Lincoln Ave.?  Milestone Senior 
Living; it will offer 20-unit assisted living & 20-unit residential care.  It will also offer adult 
day care –a service greatly needed in Stoughton. 


 Cindy: Our case managers are very busy with Medicare Part D re-enrollment.  They are 
doing a great job with keeping up with their regular clients, while assisting others in 
reviewing their prescription plans. 


 Jean encouraged everyone to look over their Medicare D options.  One of her clients saved 
$1300 by switching plans because her past plan changed pharmacy coverage. 
 


Director Comments: Cindy McGlynn 


 Beginning to get bids for replacing the river rock. 


 We received a State Nutrition Revitalization Grant to pilot additional meal options that, if 
successful, may be covered by Older American’ Act funds through the County.  Similar to 
the Thursday salad option, on Tuesdays anyone over the age of 60 will have the choice to 
order from the regular congregate site menu or a sandwich and soup or salad option from 
Main Street Kitchen.  Unlike the $5 meal deal offered by Main Street Kitchen in the 
summer, this option may be paid by donation based on a client’s determined ability to pay.  
Tuesday options will begin next year, on a six-month trial. 


 Teressa Pellett will be leaving her position her as Program/Volunteer Coordinator.  She has 
accepted another job with more hours that is perfect for her background.  Teressa will 
remain in the community as the Stoughton Wellness Coalition Coordinator working under a 
newly-acquired federal grant to support a drug-free community.  The open position will be 
posted this week.  In the meantime, Nan Hoffman has agreed to provide volunteer 
coordination on a volunteer-basis.  Many thanks to Teressa for providing great 
programming and volunteer coordination these past three years!  Thanks to Nan for her 
interim assistance! 


 
Strategic Plan 


 COA reviewed the strategic issues and focus group questions from our 2010 Strategic Plan 
and discussed whether to make changes for the next plan.   


 K. Davis questioned whether we should ask questions to get at the growing needs we see 
in the community, i.e. housing, mental health, etc.  Discussion followed that these needs 
will likely come up as answers in the focus groups, but may be too large for our Senior 
Center to tackle on our own.  Instead, Cindy suggested we keep the questions more 
general to further our understanding of what focus group participants see as rising 
community issues and how they see the Senior Center’s role with them. 


 R. Gausman asked if there were any areas in 2010 that didn’t receive adequate feedback?  
Cindy felt that our groups last time were too specific, and we found some groups ran out of 
things to say because their knowledge of some topics and the Center’s role in those areas 
were limited.  This is why Cindy proposes larger groups (10-15 people) for more idea and 
perspectives to pool from. 







 3 


 The next step is to put together this year’s focus group questions.  Please contact Cindy if 
you would like to be involved in an ad hoc meeting in the next month or so. 


 Also please submit your suggestions for people to invite to the following focus groups:  
1) human services, 2) local business and schools, 3) City and Town government, 4) general 
public, 5) faith community. 


 
Legislative Update:  


 Shared Carol Heidenway’s final submittal to the legislative update, a handout on AARP’s 
position on Care WI/IRIS Redesign.  Mainly the support the current design and request that 
the care planning continue to be patient-centered, that the ADRC should remain the point 
of entry for assessment and that conflicts of interest should be nonexistent. Cindy noted: 


o There is concern that the State’s plan for Re-Design suggests that the managed care 
organizations will be bigger, meaning less control to participants and that these 
managed-care organizations won’t need to answer to anyone. 


o We fear that with such changes, our Senior Center staff will be picking up the 
pieces, and not getting paid for the services these organizations should be doing. 


 The City Budget has not yet been approved; however there are no arising concerns. 


 The County Budget has not been approved either.  Area Agency on Aging is requesting 
more funding for senior nutrition and case management. 


 
COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS:   
Program: M. Onsager reported they met this morning to review the next two months of 
programming that Teressa has already booked.  While Teressa is leaving, she will be around until 
the new person is in place. 


 Volunteers are needed for helping St. Ann’s 2nd-graders with tree and cookie decorating.  


 Group discussed the need for a unified community calendar. 


 Coming up: Madrigals dinner, a Holiday Sing-A-Long and a presentation on holiday 
decorating from employees at the Lily Stone Store   


 
Meeting Adjourned: Moved D. Mix, seconded by M. Onsager to adjourn the meeting.  Carried 
unanimously.  Meeting adjourned at 12:05 PM   
 
Next Meeting: Tuesday, December 1, 11:00 AM   
 







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
November 10, 2015 – 6:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building 
 
Present:   
Ron Christianson, Tim Swadley, Greg Jenson, Pat O’Connor, and Mayor Donna Olson 
 
Others Present:   
Finance Director Sullivan and Planning Director Scheel  
 
Absent and Excused:   
None  
 
Call to order:    
Finance Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
Communications:   
Finance Director Sullivan explained that the trucking company that has inquired about 
purchasing a lot in TID #6 have presented an offer to purchase and that they do not 
want the assistance of TIF. 
 
Reports / Contingency: September Treasurer’s Report  
No action taken 
 
Finance Committee Minutes of October 13, 2015: 
Motion by Jenson, to approve the Finance Committee minutes of October 13, 2015, 
second by O’Connor. Motion carried unanimously 5-0. 
 
TIF 6 Purchase Agreement/ Development Agreement 
Finance Director Sullivan \explained that she has received a purchase agreement from 
a trucking company looking to build in the Business Park North. She would like to move 
forward with the purchase agreement and start to draft the development agreement for 
the company.  
 
Motion by Jenson, to authorize the Finance Director to move forward with the purchase 
agreement and to draft the development agreement, second by O’Connor. Motion 
carried 5-0. 
 
Discussion regarding TIF Policy 
Finance Director Sullivan announced that the current TIF policy has had some revisions 
made to it by the City attorney. Christianson explained that he would like this item to be 
tabled until the city attorney can meet with the Finance Committee to discuss the 
revisions further. No action was taken. 
 
Bat Mitigation in City Hall/ Opera House 
Planning Director Scheel addressed the Committee and explained that a representative 
from the Wisconsin DNR had evaluated the bat problem in the Opera House. He further 
stated that the representative feels that the colony of bats that are currently residing in 
the attic of City Hall, are hibernating for the winter and cannot be eradicated  until the 
Spring as to not harm the bats. No action was taken.  
 







Future Agenda Items:  
 


- TIF Policy 
- Bat Mitigation (Spring 2016) 
- Veterans’ Memorial Park Contribution 


 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by O’Connor, to adjourn the meeting of the Finance Committee, second by 
Jenson. Motion carried unanimously 5-0. The Finance Committee meeting adjourned at 
6:28 p.m. 





		2-Public Safety Minutes 10-28-2015.pdf

		11-3-2015- COA Minutes.pdf

		November 10, 2015 Finance Minutes.pdf






-1-QB\9763830.1


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into a one year contract with Vierbicher
Associates, Inc to provide Economic Development Services


Committee Action: Finance recommends approval 5-0


Fiscal Impact: $38,000


File Number: R-183-2015 Date Introduced: December 8, 2015


WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary, desirable
and in the best interest of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") to enter into a
one year contract with Vierbicher Associates, Inc to provide Economic Development Services; and


WHEREAS, your Finance Committee has met and recommends to Council to direct Staff to
proceed with the entering of a one year contract between the City and Vierbicher Associates, Inc for
the purpose of providing Economic Development Services for the amount of $38,000; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed to enter into a one year contract between the City of Stoughton and Vierbicher Associates,
Inc to provide Economic Development Services.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







 
 


 


 


 


 
vision to reality 
 


R e e d s b u r g  ( 6 0 8 )  5 2 4 - 6 4 6 8  |  M a d i s o n  ( 6 0 8 )  8 2 6 - 0 5 3 2  |  P r a i r i e  d u  C h i e n  ( 6 0 8 )  3 2 6 - 1 0 5 1  


 


999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201 


Madison, Wisconsin 53717 


(608) 826-0532 phone 


(608) 826-0530 FAX 


www.vierbicher.com 


November 17, 2015, revised December 3, 2015 


 


Donna Olson, Mayor 


381 E. Main Street 


Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


Re: Proposal to Provide Economic Development Services  


 


Dear Mayor Olson: 


 


Vierbicher Associates, Inc. (Consultant) is pleased to submit this proposal to provide Economic 


Development Services to the City of Stoughton (Client). 


 


I. PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 


 


The Client wishes to improve the delivery and effectiveness of economic development services 


in the community. Specifically, the Client hopes to obtain assistance with implementing an 


economic development program built upon business formation, retention, expansion and 


attraction and to enhance Stoughton’s role as a regional economic hub. 


 


II. SCOPE OF SERVICES 


 


A. General 


  


Consultant shall provide ongoing economic development services for one year. During 


this period, Consultant will support a City-formed economic development committee, 


perform business retention and expansion activities, conduct targeted outreach to 


property owners and businesses, participate in and provide staff support for relevant 


economic development meetings, and assist with prospect/project development and 


management. Additional deliverables provided over the course of the project may 


include preparation of targeted collateral material for industry-specific or geographic-


focused marketing materials, program development and recommendations regarding 


targeted incentives. 


 


B. Specific Services Provided by Consultant 


 


1. Business Retention and Expansion 


Consultant will conduct outreach to existing businesses within the community, 


including retail, professional service and industrial users. Interviews will be used to 


identify economic, real estate or regulatory issues impacting business success, as 


well as to identify potential expansion needs. Support services will be provided to 


facilitate business growth, including referrals to City incentive programs or County 


or State financial or technical assistance resources. A database of existing 


businesses, key contacts and relevant real estate and economic information 







November 17, 2015, revised December 3, 2015 


Page 2 of 5 


including lease rates and term, employment counts and local supplier/vendor 


partnerships will be created. Depending upon direction provided by the 


Economic Development Committee, Consultant will coordinate with MadREP’s 


business retention and expansion program. 


 


2. Business Recruitment 


Consultant will work with the Economic Development Committee to host a 


property owner and broker roundtable to discuss marketing strategies and tactics 


for available buildings and land within the community. Economic development 


outreach will focus on complementing existing marketing efforts and providing 


tools and resources for brokers and property owners to use in conjunction with 


site-specific marketing materials when marketing Stoughton properties. 


Additional direct outreach will be conducted to industries or specific businesses 


identified as likely recruitment or expansion targets based on existing 


vendor/supplier relationships, retail sales gaps or referrals by community members 


or real estate professionals. Consultant will work with real estate brokers active in 


Stoughton, regional and state economic development agencies and the 


Economic Development Committee to actively pursue new retail, commercial 


and industrial tenants to occupy vacant or underutilized properties within the 


City. Outreach will include marketing of City amenities, demographics and land 


and building opportunities, and provide information and guidance for 


prospective businesses in obtaining necessary City approvals and available 


incentives or financing support for locations within Stoughton. 


 


A database of targeted and referred companies will be developed and 


contacts with representative companies tracked to accommodate continued 


and coordinated outreach by the City.  


 


3.          Economic Development Collateral Content/Marketing Materials 


Existing economic development information and collateral will be reviewed and 


updated/enhanced as necessary to provide content relevant to targeted 


audiences. This will include an assessment of how community websites (City, 


Chamber, and others) support economic development efforts. Additional 


collateral developed may include common collateral elements such as a 


community profile, retail market profile, available property inventory, and/or 


brochures for redevelopment sites or large vacancies. Consultant will also assist 


Client in promoting available sites on commercial and economic development 


websites including LocateinWisconsin, Costar, Loopnet and others as needed. 


Activities will coordinate with marketing currently underway by the Chamber, 


RDA and other regional partners. 


 


4.          Prospect Development/Developer Outreach 


During the course of the project, Consultant will assist Client in responding to 


business inquiries and/or State or County relocation prospect requests for 


information. Additional outreach will be conducted to developers with specific 


relevant experience in project types identified as priority developments. 


 


5. Staff Support and Guidance 


During the course of the project, Consultant will provide information and 


guidance to City staff, committees and Council members engaged in economic 


development-related initiatives. Consultant will provide necessary advice and 







November 17, 2015, revised December 3, 2015 


Page 3 of 5 


information regarding potential business or economic implications of policy 


decisions, business incentives or real estate policies.  


 


6. Meetings  


The plan assumes that a certain amount of time will be spent in the community or 


representing the community during the course of the project. Specific activity 


hours will be scheduled to maximize outreach and meetings with key businesses, 


property owners or prospects, and may include participation in City meetings, 


including internal staff economic development meetings and other committee or 


Council meetings, as needed, to discuss project progress, present 


recommendations, or to serve in an advisory capacity regarding specific agenda 


items. Time may also be structured to accommodate permanent posted office 


hours for drop-in business assistance. Relevant fees for various on site options are 


provided in Section 8.  


 


III. SERVICES NOT PROVIDED AS PART OF THIS PROJECT 


 


In addition to the “Services Not Provided as Part of This Contract” section indicated in the 


attached General Terms and Conditions, the following services are not included as part of this 


work:  Creation of development pro forma documents, vetting of prospective business 


financials, redevelopment concept plan development, site or building engineering, analysis of 


requests for TIF funding, or attendance at on site meetings outside of the proposed schedule.  


 


IV. INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHERS 


 


This proposal assumes that Client will provide available information regarding property 


ownership, existing economic development initiatives, contact information for local businesses or 


stakeholder groups, and advance notification of relevant meeting dates and times. Client will 


also provide suitable office space for Consultant’s use during on site office hours.  


 


V. SCHEDULE 


 


The scope of services will take place over a 12-month period from the time authorization to 


proceed is provided. 


 


VI. SCHEDULE OF DELIVERABLES 


 


Deliverables will include monthly prospect tracking and reporting on outreach activities and 


initiative development. Additionally, editable versions of all data or materials compiled during 


the project period will be provided, including all databases, tables, graphs, maps and charts.  


 


VII. DESIGNATION OF RESPONSIBLE PARTIES 


 


The designated responsible parties representing the Client and Consultant, respectively, shall 


have authority to transmit instructions, receive information, and render decisions relative to the 


project on behalf of each respective party. 


 


Overall coordination and project supervision for Consultant is the responsibility of Gary Becker, 


Principal.  Colin Punt will be providing the bulk of on-site services under this contract. Please 


direct all communications that have a substantive impact on the project to either Gary or Colin. 


 







November 17, 2015, revised December 3, 2015 


Page 4 of 5 


The Client designates Laurie Sullivan, as its representative.  Consultant will direct all 


communications that have a substantive impact on the project to Laurie, whose responses shall 


be binding on the Client. 


 


 


VIII. FEES 


 


A. The fixed fee to provide the scope of services described herein is described below: 


 


On-site 1 day per week for a minimum of 4 hours, for 48 weeks; 1 Council/committee 


meeting per month:  $38,000. (language clarified 12/3/15) 


 


Because a majority of the work presented in the above scope is associated with areas 


included within the City’s TIF districts, project fees can be considered eligible TIF expenses 


and allocated accordingly.  


  


B. These fees assume that the work will be completed within the time frame set forth herein.  


If significant delays to the project occur, which are not due to the negligence of the 


Consultant including, by way of example and not limitation, decisions of the Client, 


regulatory approvals, deferrals to the next construction season or calendar year, etc., 


the Consultant reserves the right to negotiate and adjust an appropriate change to the 


fees. 


 


C. Reimbursable expenses are included in the above stated fees. 


  
IX. CONFLICT OF INTEREST (section added 12/3/15) 
 


Consultant will notify the Client of any actual or potential conflict of interest regarding the 
Consultant’s services under this Agreement.  Consultant will notify the Client if Consultant is 
providing services to any third person on a matter involving the Client, or if there is a significant 
risk that Consultant’s services to the Client will be materially limited by Consultant’s responsibilities 
to a third person. 


 
X. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 


The General Terms and Conditions dated 7/1/14 and attached hereto are incorporated herein 


by reference. 


 


We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project.  If this Agreement is acceptable to you, 


please sign the Authorization below and return one copy to me at our Madison office.  Should you have 


any questions or require any additional information, please feel free to contact us. 


 


Sincerely,  


 


 
 


Gary Becker          


Project Manager 


Enclosure:  General Terms and Conditions 







November 17, 2015, revised December 3, 2015 


Page 5 of 5 


 


AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED 


 


In witness whereof, the parties have made and executed this Agreement as of the day and year written 


below. 


 


Client       Consultant 


 


              


By:________________________________________  Gary W. Becker, CEcD 


City of Stoughton     Vierbicher Associates, Inc. 


381 E. Main St.      999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201 


Stoughton, WI 53589     Madison, WI 53717 


 


        12/03/15     


Date       Date 


 


              


Witness       Witness 


 


© 2015 Vierbicher Associates, Inc. 


  
M:\Stoughton, City of\150399 Economic Development Services 2016\Admin and Marketing\Proposal and Contracts\Stoughton ED Proposal 


111715.docx 







EDU C AT I ON 
Master of Community & 
Regional Planning (2011) 
University of Nebraska - Lincoln 
 
B.A. Geography, 
B.A. History (2008) 
University of Nebraska - Lincoln 
 
PROF ESS I ON AL EXP E R I ENCE 
Vierbicher Associates, Inc. 
Economic Analyst / 
Community Development 
Consultant (2014) 
 
Terra 2 Geospatial Consulting 
GIS Analyst (2011-2014) 
 
Downtown Sioux Falls, Inc. 
Member Services Director 
(2008-2009) 
 
City of Sioux Falls, SD 
Planning Department Intern 
(2006-2007) 
 
FOCU S 
Community Development 
Downtown Planning 
Economic Analysis 
Redevelopment Planning 
Tax Increment Financing 
Zoning Administration 
 
 


B a c k g r o u n d  I n f o r m a t i o n  
Colin’s experience in community development and economic analysis 
provides valuable depth to the Vierbicher team. Prior to joining 
Vierbicher in 2014, Colin managed the GIS mapping for Sprint 
Corporation and worked in both the municipal and non-profit sectors in 
Sioux Falls, SD, identifying redevelopment opportunities and working on 
historic preservation and urban design initiatives. A a new addition to the 
Vierbicher team, Colin is excited to meet new challenges and provide 
valuable resources to clients. 
 
R e c e n t  P r o j e c t s  
CITY OF GREEN LAKE, WI 
Economic Development Planning 
Colin has provided comprehensive economic development planning for 
the City of Green Lake, Wisconsin.  The initial steps for this effort have 
included researching and writing and market analysis study for the 
community and its surrounding area, leading discussions for the 
community economic development committee, conducting one-on-
one stakeholder interviews, and identifying economic development 
goals for the community. Implementation planning took the form of 
identification of specific implementation strategies for the City and 
community partners, and the creation of site plans for development and 
redevelopment target areas in the community. 
 
CITY OF LODI, WI 
Zoning Administrator 
Colin serves as the zoning administrator for the City of Lodi, reviewing 
zoning applications and development proposals for the City.   He meets 
with citizens and developers with zoning questions, and coordinates with 
City staff on zoning and development issues.  He staffs Plan Commission 
meetings, answering Commission questions on the zoning code and 
development proposals. 
 
P r e v i o u s  E x p e r i e n c e  
Previous Experience 
TERRA2 GEOSPATIAL CONSULTANTS - OMAHA, NE 
GIS Analyst 
Colin worked with an interdisciplinary team of engineers, real estate 
professionals, attorneys, railroad representatives, and government 
officials to manage the GIS mapping and easement leases for Sprint’s 
nationwide fiber optic network. 
 
CITY OF SIOUX FALLS, SD 
Planning Department Intern 
As a planning intern with the City of Sioux Falls Planning department, 
Colin developed a detailed GIS database of all downtown Sioux Falls to 
identify redevelopment opportunities and conducted other downtown 
improvement activities. 


Colin Punt, MCRP PROJECT  
PLANNER 







Rev. 7/1/14  


Page 1 of 3 
(General Terms and Conditions) 


W:\Standard Contracts\GeneralTerms and Cond Rev 0714-HVC.docx 


VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES, INC. (CONSULTANT) 
 GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICES 


 
1. Services Not Provided as Part of This Contract 
 


Environmental studies, resident construction observation services, 
archaeological investigations, soil borings, flood plain analysis, 
wetland delineations, public hearing representation, easements, 
property descriptions or surveys, negotiations for property rights 
acquisitions, and other detailed studies or investigations, unless 
specifically identified in this Agreement for Services, are not 
included as part of this work.   


 
2. Hazardous Environmental Conditions 
 


Unless specifically identified in this Agreement for Services, it is 
acknowledged by both parties that Consultant’s scope of services 
does not include any services  related to the discovery, 
identification, presence, handling, removal, transportation, or 
remediation at the site, or the inspection and testing of hazardous 
materials, such as asbestos, mold, lead paint, PCBs, petroleum, 
hazardous waste, or radioactive materials.  Client acknowledges 
that Consultant is performing professional services for Client, and 
Consultant is not and shall not be required to become an “arranger,” 
“operator,” “generator” or “transporter” of hazardous substances as 
defined in the Comprehensive Environmental Response, 
Compensation, and Liability Act of 1990 (CERCLA).  If Client is the 
owner of the project site, Client shall defend, indemnify and hold 
Consultant harmless from and against any CERCLA-based claims. 


 
3. Additional Services 
 


The Scope of Services in this Agreement is intended to cover 
services normally required for this type of project.  However, 
occasionally events occur beyond the control of the Consultant or 
the Client that create a need for additional services beyond those 
required for a standard contract. 


 
The Consultant and/or Client shall promptly and in a timely manner 
bring to the attention of the other the potential need to change the 
Scope of Services set forth above, necessitated by a change in the 
Scope of Project, Scope of Services, or the Schedule.  When a 
change in the Scope of Services, Schedule, or Fees is agreed to by 
the Consultant and Client, it shall be initiated by written 
authorization of both parties. 


 
4. Client’s Responsibility  
 


A. Provide Consultant with all criteria and full information as to 
Client’s requirements for the project, including design 
objectives and constraints, capacity and performance 
requirements, flexibility, expandability, and any budgetary 
limitations; furnish previous plans, studies and other 
information relevant to the project; furnish copies of all design 
and construction standards which Client will require to be 
included in the drawings and specifications; and furnish copies 
of Client’s standard forms, and conditions, including insurance 
requirements and related documents for Consultant to include 
in the bidding documents, or otherwise when applicable. 


 
B. Furnish to Consultant any other information pertinent to the 


project including reports and data relative to previous designs, 
or investigations at or adjacent to the site, including hazardous 
environmental conditions and other data such as reports, 
investigations, actions or citations. 


 
C. Arrange for safe access to and make all provisions for 


Consultant to enter upon public and private property as 
required for Consultant to perform services under this 
Agreement. 


 
D. Examine all alternate solutions, studies, reports, sketches, 


drawings, specifications, proposals, and other documents 
presented by Consultant and render timely decisions 
pertaining thereto. 


 


E. For projects involving construction, attend any pre-bid 
conference, bid opening, pre-construction conferences, 
construction progress and other job related meetings, and 
substantial completion and final payment inspections. 


 
F. For projects involving construction, if more than one prime 


contract is to be awarded for the work designed or specified by 
Consultant, designate a person or entity to have authority and 
responsibility for coordinating the activities among the various 
prime contractors, and define and set forth in writing the 
duties, responsibilities, and limitations of authority of such 
individual or entity and the relation thereof to the duties, 
responsibilities, and authority of Consultant.  


 
G. For projects involving construction, if Client designates a 


Construction Manager or an individual or entity other than, or 
in addition to, Consultant to represent Client at the site, the 
Client shall define and set forth in writing the duties, 
responsibilities, and limitations of authority of such other party 
and the relation thereof to the duties, responsibilities, and 
authority of Consultant and make a part of this Agreement.   


 
H. Provide information relative to all concealed conditions, 


subsurface conditions, soil conditions, as-built information, and 
other site boundary conditions. Consultant shall be entitled to 
rely upon the accuracy and completeness of such information. 


 
5. General Considerations (for projects involving construction) 
 


A. Consultant shall not at any time supervise, direct, or have 
control over any contractor’s work, nor shall Consultant have 
authority over or responsibility for the means, methods, 
techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction selected 
or used by any contractor, for safety precautions and programs 
incident to a contractor’s work progress, nor for any failure of 
any contractor to comply with laws and regulations applicable 
to contractor’s work. 


 
B. Consultant neither guarantees the performance of any 


contractor nor assumes responsibility for any contractor’s 
failure to furnish and perform its work in accordance with the 
contract between Owner and such contractor. 


 
C. Consultant shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of 


any contractor, subcontractor or supplier, or of any contractor’s 
agents or employees or any other persons (except 
Consultant’s own employees) at the project site or otherwise 
furnishing or performing any of construction work; or for any 
decision made on interpretations or clarifications of the 
construction contract given by Owner without consultation and 
advice of Consultant. 
 


6. Fees 
  


A. The fees set forth in this Agreement are based on the 
assumption that the work will be completed within the time 
frame set forth herein.  If significant delays to the project occur, 
which are not due to the negligence of the Consultant, e.g. 
decisions of the Client, regulatory approvals, deferrals to the 
next construction season or calendar year, etc., the Consultant 
reserves the right to negotiate and adjust an appropriate 
change to the fees. 


 
B. Consultant may submit invoices monthly for work completed to 


date.  Fixed fees will be submitted on the basis of percent of 
the Scope of Services completed.  Estimated fees will be 
submitted on the basis of time and expense incurred in 
accordance with Consultant’s fee schedule in effect at the time 
the costs are incurred. 


 
C. Invoices are due upon receipt.  For invoices not paid after 30 


days, interest will accrue at the rate of 1 ½% per month. 
Payments will be credited first to interest and then to principal.  
In the event any portion of the account remains unpaid after 90 







Rev. 7/1/14  


Page 2 of 3 
(General Terms and Conditions) 


W:\Standard Contracts\GeneralTerms and Cond Rev 0714-HVC.docx 


days after the billing, Consultant may initiate collection action 
and the Client shall be responsible for all costs of collection, 
including reasonable attorneys’ fees.  As a matter of business 
practice, Consultant would intend to file lien rights against the 
property if payment is not received before lien rights would 
expire.  Consultant shall have the right to suspend its services 
without any liability arising out of or related to such suspension 
in the event invoices are not paid within 30 days of receipt. 
 


D. When estimates of fees or expenses are quoted, they are 
simply that, estimates.  Actual costs invoiced may be higher or 
lower due to actual fees or expenses incurred.  When fees or 
expenses are anticipated to be higher or lower than estimated, 
Consultant will make every effort to inform you in a timely 
manner, even prior to incurring the costs, if possible. 


 
E. Consultant will bill additional services, if requested, in 


accordance with the fee schedule in effect at the time the work 
is performed or as otherwise negotiated.  


 
7. Dispute Resolution 
 


In the event a dispute shall develop between the Client and the 
Consultant arising out of or related to this Agreement, the Client and 
Consultant agree to use the following process to resolve the 
dispute: 


 
A. The Client and Consultant agree to first negotiate all disputes 


between them in good faith for a period of at least 30 days 
from notice first being served in writing to the Client or 
Consultant of the dispute. 


 
B. If the Client and Consultant are unable to resolve the dispute 


by negotiation as described above, the Client and Consultant 
agree to submit the dispute to non-binding mediation.  Such 
mediation shall be conducted in accordance with Construction 
Industry Dispute Resolution procedures of the American 
Arbitration Association. 


 
C. If the Client and Consultant are unable to resolve the dispute 


by negotiation or by mediation, they are free to utilize whatever 
other legal remedies are available to settle the dispute. 


 
8. Insurance 
 


A. Consultant 
 
Consultant maintains general liability and property insurance; 
vehicle liability; and workers’ compensation coverage meeting 
state and federal mandates.  Consultant also carries 
professional liability insurance.  Certificates of Insurance will 
be provided upon written request. 


 
B. Client 


 
The Client shall procure and maintain, at its expense, general 
liability, property insurance and, if appropriate, workers’ 
compensation and builders risk insurance. Client waives all 
claims against the Consultant arising out of losses or damages 
to the extent such losses or damages are covered by the 
foregoing insurance policies maintained by the Client.   


 
C. Contractor 


 
 The Consultant shall procure from the Contractor, as directed 


by the Client and/or as provided in the Scope of Services, 
Certificates of Insurance for the type and amounts as directed 
by the Client, and shall require the Contractor to name the 
Consultant as an additional insured under the Contractor’s 
general and auto liability policies.  


 
9. Limitations of Liability/Indemnity 
 


A. In recognition of the relative risks, rewards and benefits of the 
project to both the Client and Consultant, the risks have been 
allocated such that the Client agrees that, to the fullest extent 
permitted by law, the Consultant’s total aggregate liability to 
the Client for any and all injuries, damages, claims, losses or 


expenses arising out of this Agreement from any cause or 
causes, shall not exceed the limits of Consultant’s professional 
liability insurance policy, not including reimbursable 
subconsultant fees and expenses.  Such causes include, but 
are not limited to, Consultant’s negligence, errors, omissions, 
strict liability, breach of contract or breach of express or 
implied warranty. 
 


B. Client and Consultant each agree to indemnify and hold the 
other harmless, and their respective officers and employees 
from and against liability for losses, damages and expenses, 
including reasonable attorneys’ fees, to the extent they are 
caused by the indemnifying party’s negligent acts, errors or 
omissions.  In the event claims, losses, damages or expenses 
are caused by the joint or concurrent negligence of Client and 
Consultant, they shall be borne by each party in proportion to 
its negligence. 


 
C. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create, 


impose, or give rise to any duty owed by Client or Consultant 
to any contractor, subcontractor, supplier, other individual or 
entity, or to any surety for or employee or any of them.  
 
All duties and responsibilities undertaken pursuant to this 
Agreement will be for the sole and exclusive benefit of Client 
and Consultant and not for the benefit of any other party. 
 


10. Use of Documents 
  


All documents prepared or furnished by consultant pursuant to this 
Agreement are instruments of Consultant’s professional service, 
and Consultant shall retain an ownership and property interest 
therein, including all copyrights.  Consultant grants Client a license 
to use instruments of Consultant’s professional service for the 
purpose of planning, constructing, occupying or maintaining the 
project or as otherwise intended.  Reuse or modification of any such 
documents by Client, without Consultant’s written permission and 
professional involvement in the applicable reuse or modification, 
shall be at Client’s sole risk, and Client agrees to waive all claims 
against and defend, indemnify and hold Consultant harmless from 
all claims, damages and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, arising 
out of such reuse by Client or by others acting through Client.  


 
11. Survey Stakes for Construction (for projects involving 


construction) 
 


Stakes placed by Consultant for use by the Contractor shall only be 
used for the specific purpose indicated.  Any use of stakes by the 
Client for purposes other than indicated and/or communicated by 
the Consultant, without Consultant’s written permission, shall be at 
Client’s sole risk, and Client agrees to indemnify and hold 
Consultant harmless for all claims, damages and expense, including 
attorneys’ fees, arising out of such unauthorized used by Client or 
others acting through Client. 


 
12. Use of Electronic Media 
 


Copies of documents that may be relied upon by Client are limited 
to the printed copies (also known as hard copies) that are signed or 
sealed by Consultant except for electronic copies of documents 
available for printing by Contractors during bidding and/or 
construction from QuestCDN.com or as specified in this Agreement 
for Services or as specifically indicated in writing by Consultant.  
Files in electronic formats, or other types of information furnished by 
Consultant to Client such as text, data or graphics, are only for 
convenience of Client.  Any conclusion or information obtained or 
derived from such electronic files will be at the user’s sole risk.  
When transferring documents in electronic formats, Consultant 
makes no representations as to long-term compatibility, usability, or 
readability of documents resulting from the use of software 
application packages, operating systems or computer hardware 
differing from those in use by Consultant at the beginning of the 
project. 


 
13. Opinions of Cost 
 


When included in Consultant’s scope of services, opinions or 
estimates of probable construction cost are prepared on the basis of 
Consultant’s experience and qualifications and represent 







Rev. 7/1/14  


Page 3 of 3 
(General Terms and Conditions) 


W:\Standard Contracts\GeneralTerms and Cond Rev 0714-HVC.docx 


Consultant’s judgment as a professional generally familiar with the 
industry.  However, since Consultant has no control over the cost of 
labor, materials, equipment or services furnished by others, over 
contractor’s methods of determining prices, or over competitive 
bidding or market conditions,  Consultant cannot and does not 
guarantee that proposals, bids, or the actual construction cost will 
not vary from Consultant’s opinions or estimates of probable 
construction cost. 


 
14. Standard of Care 
 


The Standard of Care for all professional services performed or 
furnished by Consultant under this Agreement will be the skill and 
care used by members of Consultant’s profession practicing under 
similar circumstances or similar scope of services at the same time 
and in the same locality.  Consultant makes no warranties, express 
or implied, under this Agreement or otherwise, in connection with 
Consultant’s services. 


 
15. Termination  
   


The obligation to provide further services under this Agreement may 
be terminated: 


 
A. For Cause 


 
1. By either party upon 30 days written notice in the event of 


substantial failure by the other party to perform in 
accordance with the terms hereof, through no fault of the 
terminating party.  The failing party shall have the right, 
within 30 days, to correct or remedy the cited failures. 


 
2. By Consultant 
   


a. Upon seven days written notice if Consultant 
believes that he is being requested by Client to 
furnish or perform services contrary to Consultant’s 
responsibilities as a licensed professional.  
Consultant shall have no liability to Client on account 
of such termination. 


 
b. Upon seven days written notice if the Consultant’s 


services for the project are delayed or suspended for 
more than 90 days for reasons beyond Consultant’s 
control. 


 
c. Upon seven days written notice if the Client has 


failed to pay for previous services rendered and/or if 
his account is more than 60 days past due. 


 
B. To Discontinue Project 


 
By Client effective upon the receipt of notice by Consultant. 


 
C. Reimbursement for Services 


 
Consultant shall be reimbursed for all services and expenses 
rightfully incurred prior to termination.   


 
16. Force Majeure 
 


Neither party shall be deemed in default of this Agreement to the 
extent that any delay of failure in the performance of its obligations 
results from any cause beyond its reasonable control and without its 
negligence.  This shall include mass illness caused by a pandemic 
and potential government pronouncement of the pandemic. 


 
17. Successors Assigns and Beneficiaries 
 


A. Client and Consultant each is hereby bound and the partners, 
successors, executors, administrators and legal 
representatives of Client and Consultant are hereby bound to 
the other party by this Agreement and to the partners, 
successors, executors administrators and legal 
representatives (and said assigns) of such other party, in 
respect of all covenants, agreements and obligations of this 
Agreement.  


 


B. Neither Client nor Consultant may assign, sublet, or transfer 
any rights under or interest (including, but without limitation, 
moneys that are due or may become due) in this Agreement 
without the written consent of the other, except to the extent 
that any assignment, subletting, or transfer is mandated or 
restricted by law.  Unless specifically stated to the contrary in 
any written consent to an assignment, no assignment will 
release or discharge the assignor from any duty of responsibility 
under this Agreement.  


 
18. Municipal Financial Advisor Services 
 


The Consultant is not registered with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission as a municipal advisor.  Consultant does not perform 
municipal advisory services (as covered under the Dodd-Frank Wall 
Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, signed into law on 
July 21, 2010, as it relates to financial products and services).  In 
the event Client desires such services, it is the Client’s responsibility 
to retain an independent registered advisor for that purpose. 


 
19. Controlling Laws 
 


This Agreement is to be governed by the laws of the state in which 
the project is located. 





		11-R-183-2015- Vierbicher Economic Services Contract.pdf

		11-Stoughton ED Proposal.pdf






-1-QB\9763830.1


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to contribute a one-time donation of $16,000 to
the Stoughton Area Veterans Memorial Park to purchase a memorial pillar using 2015 contingency
funds.
Committee Action: Finance recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: $16,000


File Number: R-184-2015 Date Introduced: December 8, 2015


WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary, desirable
and in the best interest of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") to contribute a
one-time donation of $16,000 to the Stoughton Area Veterans Memorial Park to purchase a memorial
pillar; and


WHEREAS, your Finance Committee has met and recommends to Council to direct Staff to
proceed with donating a onetime donation of $16,000 to the Stoughton Area Veterans Memorial Park to
purchase a memorial pillar; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed to contribute a one-time donation of $16,000 to the Stoughton Area Veterans Memorial
Park to purchase a memorial pillar. The Common Council authorizes the use of Contingency funds for
this donation.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







From: Laurie Sullivan
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:50 AM
To: Julie Roberts
Subject: FW: Stoughton Area Veterans Memorial Park
Attachments: 0075_001.pdf


For finance packet


From: paulzie11@gmail.com [mailto:paulzie11@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Paul Lawrence
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 11:18 AM
To: Donna Olson
Cc: Laurie Sullivan; Sonny & Linda Swangstu; Sonny Swangstu; sboersman@ci.stoughton.wi.us; Ron
Christianson
Subject: Stoughton Area Veterans Memorial Park


Donna, Laurie and Ron: I'm writing you today to ask that an agenda item be placed on the next
Finance Committee. The item I would like the committee to consider is spending city monies on
the Stoughton Area Veterans Memorial Park, soon to be underway at the corner of County Club
Road and County B, just north of town.


About two weeks ago, I was approached by Bud Erickson of the American Legion on this. Bud
told me that he thinks it would be appropriate for the City to participate in the Memorial Park,
and I agree. I've attached some information Bud gave me, which includes pricing on various
types of memorials for the city to choose from. It appears that the "pillars" are still available, and
for the city to sponsor one would be $16,000. I realize that's a lot of money. I also realize the
Veterans of our community have sacrificed a lot over the years for all of our benefits. I think this
would be an appropriate use of taxpayer money,and will be prepared to talk more about this at
the upcoming meeting. My proposal would to use some of what we have in leftover contingency
money for the 2015 budget year.


Thank you for your time and consideration.
Paul Lawrence
608-516-2392

































		12-R-184-2015-Stoughton Area Veterans Memorial Park Donation.pdf

		12-Veterans Memorial Park.pdf

		Stoughton Area Veterans Memorial Park.pdf

		0075_001.pdf

		public purpose (donation thing).pdf








 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, November 24, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building  


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg 


Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:01 p.m. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that all twelve alderpersons were present. 


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports were entered into the record: 


 


Minutes: Landmarks Commission (10/8/2015), Finance Committee (10/13/2015), Planning 


Commission (9/14/2015), Public Works Committee (10/20/2015), Tree Commission (10/14/2015), and 


Utilities Committee (10/19/2015) 


 


Reports: Utilities Financial Reports and October Treasurer’s Report  


 


Public Comment Period:   


 


No persons registered to speak. 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


 


-Council Minutes: November 10, 2015 


 


-Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Louisa Havlik to the Commission on     


Aging. 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the consent agenda, second by Jenson. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 12-0.  


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


NONE 


 


 


 


 


 


  


 







 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


O-18-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for properties owned by Steven 


Metzler and located at 400 S Van Buren Street and 324 S Van Buren Street from PB- Planned 


Business to PD- Planned Development (General Development Plan)  


 


Christianson introduced the ordinance to the Council and noted that it was a first reading and 


would be back before the Council for a vote at the next meeting.  


 


  


O-19-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for properties owned by the City of 


Stoughton and located north and west of 1588 Williams Drive from RH- Rural Holding to PI- 


Planned Industrial  


 


Christianson introduced the ordinance to the Council and noted that it was a first reading and 


would be back before the Council for a vote at the next meeting. 


 


R-177-2015- Directing the proper City official(s) to have the Construction Plans and Special 


Assessment Schedule to install sidewalks on north side of Clyde Street between Harrison Street 


and Madison Street and on the south side between Van Buren Street and Harrison Street as part 


of the 2016 Clyde Street Reconstruction Project 


 


Motion by Majewski, to approve R-177-2015, second by Lawrence. Planning Director Scheel 


explained that this project install sidewalks on the streets that are up for reconstruction. He noted 


that several of the blocks on Clyde Street had sidewalks and this project would make the 


sidewalk consistent for the rest of the street. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 12-0. 


 


R-178-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the designation of 


the Street Department Employees as emergency personnel  


 


Motion by Majewski, to approve R-178-2015, second by Lawrence. Streets Superintendent 


Manthe explained that this resolution would require Streets employees to reside no farther than 


15 miles outside of the City limits, so they may respond to emergencies. He also explained that 


this does not affect any current streets employees, as they all meet the requirement. Motion 


carried unanimously by acclamation 12-0. 


 


 ADJOURNMENT 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Majewski. Motion 


carried unanimously by acclamation 12-0. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 7:12 p.m. 


 


 








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Appointing Election Inspectors in the City of Stoughton for the 2016-2017 term.


Committee Action: None


File Number: R-180-2015 Date Introduced: December 8, 2015


WHEREAS, the Election Inspectors named on the attached list have served at elections in the City of
Stoughton and have completed the necessary training as mandated by state law, and


WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statutes provide that the City Council and Mayor shall appoint Election
Inspectors in December of odd numbered years to serve for two years, and


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the
Election Inspectors on the attached list be appointed to fill the 2016-2017 term.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







Name CI/
Inspector


Address


Barb Veum Inspector 331 Amundson Pkwy


Dave Erdman Chief Ins 436 Seamonson Circle


Jeff Wilson Inspector 1517 Matthew Way


Jerry Trieloff Inspector 418 Amundson Pkwy


Linda Swangstu Chief Inspector 701 Bickley Ct


Lou Ann Ellingson Chief inspector 601 Mellum Drive


Marilyn Slagsvold Inspector 602 N Harrison St


Mary Weiss Chief inspector 1421 Lincoln Ave


Nancy Kilen Inspector 1518 Sawyer Rd


Pete Slagsvold Inspector 602 N Harrison St


Polly Schnese Inspector 701 Christiansen Way


Ron Ellingson Chief inspector 601 Mellum Drive


Sharon Silbaugh Inspector 717 Eisenhower Dr


Aaron Teche Chief Inspector 1016 E. Main St


Barb Braun Inspector 1100 S Fourth St


Bob McGeever Chief inspector 309 W. Randolph


Bob Wheeler Inspector 932 Skogdalen Dr


Clyde Cross Inspector 905 Skogdalen Dr


Elnora Johnson Inspector 1016 Skogdalen Dr


Evelyn Kahl Inspector 1734 Severson Dr


Helen Bakken Inspector 1216 Ridge St


Janet Silbaugh Inspector 924 SKogdalen Dr


Maria Wooster Lehman Inspector 224 S. Morris Street


Mary Jo Cross Inspector 905 SKogdalen Dr







Rudy Silbaugh Inspector 924 Skogdalen Dr


Susan Strandlie Chief Inspector 919 Summit Ave


Sylvia Wheeler Inspector 932 Skogdalen Dr


Virginia Perz Inspector 1032 Skogdalen Dr


Archie Christenson Inspector 415 W Jefferson St


Carol Deneen Inspector 408 S Monroe Street


Cori Schlegel Chief Inspector 407 W. Jefferson St


Eileen Stacey Chief Inspector 2125 McComb Rd #314


Glenn McNaughton Inspector 524 S Page St


Greg Jenson Inspector 724 Berry Street


Jackie Kittelson Inspector 532 Lowell St


Ken Kluever Inspector 501 Lowell St


Kristy Thalacker Inspector 416 S Van Buren St


Linda Halverson Inspector 400 W South St


Mary Lou Fendrick Chief inspector 517 W South St


Mary McNaughton Chief inspector 524 S Page St


Nancy Garcia Inspector 120 W. Washington St


Pat Christenson Inspector 415 W Jefferson St


Russ Horton Election Inspector 100 S Monroe St


Ruth Fortney Inspector 501 W South Street


Steve Fortney Inspector 501 W. South St


Tony Ketterer Chief Inspector 619 Greig Trail


Wendy Jensen Inspector 724 Berry Street


Bill Buchanan Inspector 721 Nygaard St


Bob Barnett Chief inspector 1225 Lincoln Ave







Cindy Curtiss Chief
Inspector


917 Parkview Dr


Cornelia Buchanan Inspector 721 Nygaard St


Diane Corrao Inspector 1416 Roby Rd


Diane Halom Inspector 1300 Kings Lynn Rd


Doris Burdick Inspector 1525 Felland St


Duwayne Teigen Inspector 600 Greig Trail


Henry Jacky Inspector 1200 Roby Road


Jeanne Burt Inspector 933 Bristol Ct


Jeff Burt Inspector 933 Bristol Ct


Judy Jacky Inspector 1200 Roby Road


Marilyn Teigen Inspector 600 Greig Trail


Mike Griggs Chief Inspector 1729 N Van Buren St


Pam Griggs Chief inspector 1729 N Van Buren St


Phyllis Spangler Inspector 808 Devonshire Rd


Sandra Maerz Inspector 1522 Buckinham Rd


Sean Stake Inspector 732 Paradise Dr


Sue Fitzgibbon Inspector 1800 Lincoln Ave


Tom Burdick Inspector 1525 Felland St


Denise Duranczyk Inspector 324 Sherman St


Don Erickson Inspector 1009 Parkview Dr


Joyce Erickson Inspector 1009 Parkview Dr


Laura Hasburgh Inspector 125 S Monroe St


Lucinda Butrum Election Inspector 917 N Madison St


Pat O’Connor Inspector 1612 Erin Hill


Sharonne Harvey Chief Inspector 201 S Page St







Susan Wilson Inspector 1517 Matthew Way


Tim Carter Inspector 1648 Roby Rd


Victor Duesel Inspector 1108 Riverview Dr


Roseanne Smith Inspector 624 Kvalheim Street


Janet Aaberg Inspector 1814 Hildebrandt Street


Judy Wagaman Inspector 521 W. Wilson Street


Kelli Kcrma Inspector 621 Kriedeman Drive


Corinne McGeever Inspector 309 W. Randolph Street


Anne Johnson Inspector 308 S Franklin Street


Anna Paul Inspector 1382 Vennevoll Drive


Kittleson, Marjorie Inspector 901 Eisenhower Road


Bob Schenkenberg Inspector 813 Hyland Drive


Leitha Schenkenberg Inspector 813 Hyland Drive


Linda Rupp Inspector 1516 Oakridge Way


Laura Carpenter Inspector 817 Vea Court


Colby Smith Chief Inspector 624 Kvalheim Street





		4b-R-180-2015-Resolution Appointing Election Inspectors.pdf

		4b-Poll worker list Resolution 2016.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR PROPERTIES OWNED
BY STEVEN METZLER AND LOCATED AT 400 S. VAN BUREN STREET AND 324 S. VAN
BUREN STREET FROM PB – PLANNED BUSINESS TO PD – PLANNED DEVELOPMENT


(GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN)


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 7 – 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: Increased Tax Base


File Number: O - 18- 2015 Date Introduced:


Re-Introduced:


November 24, 2015


December 8, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Todd Nelson (Applicant) has requested the zoning classification of the properties located
at 400 S. Van Buren Street and 324 S. Van Buren Street, Stoughton, WI. be amended from PB – Planned
Business to PD – Planned Development to accommodate a 14-unit residential apartment, subject to
certain conditions being satisfied; and


2. The properties are more fully described as:


400 S. Van Buren Street: parcel number: 281/0511-071-1140-1, I M JULSETH ADD LOT 40;


324 S. Van Buren Street: Parcel number; 281/0511-071-1129-6; I M JULSETH ADD LOT 39;


324 S. Van Buren Street Parcel number; 281/0511-071-1118-9; I M JULSETH ADD LOT 38; and


3. The Planned Development District is intended to provide more incentives for
redevelopment in areas of the community which are experiencing a lack of reinvestment, or which
require flexible zoning treatment because of factors which are specific to the site. This district is
designed to forward both aesthetic and economic objectives of the city by controlling the site design and
the land use, appearance, density, or intensity of development within the district in a manner which is
consistent with sound land use, urban design, and economic revitalization principles. The application of
these standards will ensure long-term progress and broad participation toward these principles. Refer to
section 78-914 for the procedures applicable to proposal review in this standard zoning district. The city
intends to use the planned development district to provide a mechanism for review of traditional
neighborhood developments per State Statute 66.1027.


Development standards: Development standards are flexible within this zoning district. Refer to
subsection 78-914(2) for the range of development standards potentially available in this zoning district;
and


4. The Planning Commission and Common Council find this zoning map amendment is
consistent with the recommendations of the City Comprehensive Plan; and


5. On November 9, 2015, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing
regarding the application to amend the zoning classification of the properties located at 400 S Van Buren







Street and 324 S. Van Buren Street, Stoughton to PD – Planned Development (General Development
Plan), which was preceded by the publication of a class 2 notice under ch. 985 of the Wisconsin
Statutes. The Planning Commission considered the application, and recommend the Common Council
approve changing the zoning classification of these properties to PD; and


ORDINANCE


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:


1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance as if set
forth in full.


2. Subject to certain conditions, amending the zoning classification of the property to PD –
Planned Development is consistent with the spirit and intent of the City’s Zoning Code;
has the potential for producing significant community benefits in terms of aesthetics,
community character and allows appropriate use of the property.


3. The General Development Plan is approved as set forth herein, pursuant to section 78-
914 of the City Zoning Code and Wis. Stats § 62.23(7)(d). The General Development
Plan shall hereinafter control the development of the Property.


4. This ordinance does not constitute City approval of any plans or specifications for any
public improvements including utility improvements, street improvements, and other
public improvements. Plans and specifications for all public improvements related to the
development of these properties shall be approved by the City, separately from the
approval of the General Development Plan, and in accordance with City’s ordinances and
policies relating to the design, approval and construction of public improvements.


5. No part of the property may be developed until a Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) has
been submitted and approved by the City Planning Commission.


6. The property shall be developed and used in full compliance with all standards and
requirements in Chapter 78 of the City Code that apply to lands zoned MR-24, except
those standards and requirements that are expressly modified in this ordinance or that are
expressly modified in an approved Specific Implementation Plan for the property.
Chapter 78 of the City Code, this ordinance and the approved Specific Implementation
Plan will constitute the zoning regulations for the property, and may be enforced as any
zoning regulation in the City of Stoughton. A copy of the Specific Implementation Plan
shall be maintained and kept on file by the City Clerk.


7. The following requirements are approved as part of the General Development Plan:


a) The property will have a maximum of 14 residential apartments.


b) The comparable zoning classification used for this proposed development is MR-
24 Multi-Family Residential and this property shall comply with all other
standards of this district except:


 The landscape surface ratio can be reduced to no less than 45% of the site.


 The north side yard setback can be reduced to no less than 10 feet.


 The rear yard setback can be reduced to no less than 20 feet.







c) The requirements of the City Staff review letter dated November 2, 2015 shall be
addressed and reviewed as part of the Specific Implementation Plan.


8. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\400 S Van Buren Street Rezone.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\11-09-15\Planning Materials\400 S Van Buren Rezoning Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: October 21, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the November 9, 2015 Planning Commission meeting and Common
Council meetings of November 24 and December 8, 2015


1. Todd Nelson requests to rezone the properties at 400 and 324 S. Van Buren Street (3
parcels) from PB – Planned Business to PD – Planned Development (General
Development Plan) to accommodate a 14-unit apartment building.
This rezoning request is for a Planned Development - General Development Plan approval to
construct a 14-unit apartment building. The ordinance, site plan, staff review and related
materials are provided. A public hearing and recommendation to Council are necessary.
Property owners within 300 feet of these properties have been notified. If approved, the
applicant will need to bring back a Specific Implementation Plan for approval by the Planning
Commission similar to a site plan review. If approved, the zoning for this property will be the
approved Specific Implementation Plan. Staff recommends approval as per staff review letter.



































T P l


October 21, 2015



mstacey

Text Box

324



mstacey

Text Box

324



mstacey

Text Box

400



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on
Monday, November 9, 2015, at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter
may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider amending the zoning of properties
located at 324 and 400 S. Van Buren Street, Stoughton, WI. From PB – Planned
Business to Planned Development - General Development Plan (GDP) to
accommodate a proposed14 unit apartment building. The properties at 324 and 400
S. Van Buren Street are currently owned by Steven Metzler and are more fully
described as:


400 S. Van Buren Street, Parcel # 281/0511-071-1140-1, I M JULSETH ADD LOT
40.


324 S. Van Buren Street, Parcel #281/0511-071-1129-6, I M JULSETH ADD LOT
39


324 S. Van Buren Street, Parcel#281/0511-071-1118-9, I M JULSETH ADD LOT
38


*These property descriptions are for tax purposes and may be abbreviated. A map
of these properties may be obtained from the City Council.


For questions regarding this notice please contact the City Zoning Administrator at
608-646-0421


For Publication October 22 and October 29, 2015 Courier Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Rezoning GDP 400 S Van Buren Street.doc







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


November 2, 2015


Todd Nelson


710 Clyde Street


Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Nelson:


I have completed a review of the proposed Planned Development - General Development Plan


for a 14-unit apartment building at 400 S. Van Buren Street. The following items are identified


for your review. Additional information may be necessary. The public hearing for this request


will be on the November 9, 2015 Planning Commission agenda of which you will receive notice.


You and/or a representative will need to be present to answer questions if necessary.


1. The properties at 324/400 S. Van Buren Street are zoned PB – Planned Business (3 parcels).
This proposal is to rezone the 3 parcels from Planned Business to Planned Development to
seek flexibility from the zoning code setback requirements. A CSM will need to be
provided for review/approval by the Planning Commission and Common Council to
combine the 3 parcels and could be a contingency of the PD approval. The fee for the
CSM review is $160 plus $40 per residential dwelling unit ($720). Apartment buildings
of 13 to 24 units are typically permitted as a conditional use within the MR-24 district.
The provided General Development Plan requires a public hearing at a Planning
Commission meeting and Council approval. This will be similar to the conditional use
process in that conditions may be placed on the use.


2. The procedural checklist for General Development Plan (PD process step 3) has been
provided. It appears the only exemptions from the requirements of the underlying
zoning district which in this case is the MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential District is for
building setbacks. If approved, the next step in this process would be a Specific
Implementation Plan which is similar to a Planning Commission site plan approval
process.


3. The Planned Land Use Map within the Stoughton Comprehensive Plan proposes a Single
Family Residential use for the 3 properties at 324/400 S. Van Buren Street. The Planning
Commission and Common Council may make a finding that this use is generally
consistent with the recommendations of the City Comprehensive Plan Planned Land
Use Map.







4. Monies in lieu of park acquisition and park facilities impact fees are required as follows: (8
two bedroom and 6 one bedroom apartments proposed)
Monies in lieu of land dedication:
 $1,632.03 per studio or one bedroom apt. (6 units = $9,792.18)
 $2,449.21 per two or more bedroom apt. (8 units = $19,593.68)


Park facilities impact fees:
 $530.80 per studio or one bedroom apt. (6 units = $3,184.80)
 $796.22 per two or more bedroom apt. (8 units = $6,369.76)


The total fees in lieu of land dedication and facilities impacts are: $38,940.42, which are
due prior to a building permit being issued. These fees will go up after January 1st.


5. The Planned Development District is intended to provide incentives for redevelopment in
areas of the community which are experiencing a lack of reinvestment, or which require
flexible zoning treatment because of factors which are specific to the site. This district is
designed to forward both aesthetic and economic objectives of the City by controlling the site
design and the land use, appearance, density or intensity of development within the district in
a manner which is consistent with the sound land use, urban design, and economic
revitalization principles. The application of these standards will ensure long-term progress
and broad participation toward these principles. Section 78-914 provides regulations which
govern the procedure and requirements for review and approval/denial, of the proposed
Planned Development, and to provide for the possible relaxation of certain development
standards pertaining to the underlying standard zoning district. The standard zoning
district for this type of development is Multi-Family Residential - 24 (MR-24). This
district is intended for up to 24 units per acre. The proposed property will allow up to
14 residential units. This plan will be reviewed according to the MR-24 district
requirements.


6. An Apartment is described as follows: Description: This dwelling unit type consists of an
attached, multi-family residence which takes access from a shared entrance or hallway. A
minimum building code required fire rated wall assembly division, separating living
areas from the lowest level to the underside of the roof, is required between each
dwelling unit. No less than three dwelling units may be located in a building. As part of the
conditional use requirements for group developments, any development comprised of one or
more buildings which contain four or more dwelling units shall provide additional site design
features such as: underground parking, architectural elements, landscaping, and/or on-site
recreational facilities. The building will need to meet these requirements.


7. The minimum zoning district area for the MR-24 district is 12,000 square feet. The entire
property at 324/400 S. Van Buren Street is 26,136 square feet in area.


8. The MR-24 district requires 90 feet of lot width and 50 feet of street width. The property
complies with this requirement.


9. The MR-24 district requires a front or street side lot line setback of 25 feet. The plan
complies with this requirement.







10. The MR-24 district requires a side lot line setback of 20 feet. The plan proposes a 10-foot
setback from the north side lot line. This will be a requested deviation or exception to
the requirements.


11. The MR-24 district requires a rear lot line setback to house or attached garage of 50 feet.
The plan is proposed to have a rear setback of 20 feet. This will be a requested
deviation or exception to the requirements.


12. The MR-24 district requires a side lot line setback to an accessory structure of 4 feet. There
are no proposed accessory structures.


13. The maximum dwelling height allowed within the MR-24 district is 40 feet. The plan
complies with this requirement.


14. The minimum dwelling core dimension requirement for the MR-24 district is 24 feet by 40
feet. The plan complies with this requirement.


15. All off-street parking and traffic circulation areas shall be paved with a hard, all-weather
surface and completed prior to building occupancy. All parking spaces shall be clearly
marked to indicate required spaces. This is expected.


16. The driveway access is positioned as far as possible from the intersection of US Highway 51
and State Highway 138. The access location is appropriate for this site.


17. Handicap parking spaces shall be installed at a size, number, location, and with signage as
specified by state and federal regulations. This is expected.


18. Per section 78-704 (13) (a), bicycle parking is required equal to 10% of the automobile
parking space requirement. Three bicycle parking stalls are required. The bike stalls will
need to be delineated on the plan unless a deviation is requested.


19. The minimum landscape surface ratio requirement is 50 percent. The plan indicates this
ratio will be 45 percent. This will be a requested deviation or exception to the
requirements.


20. The required bufferyard for the MR-24 district with an adjacent property zoned as Single
Family Residential is an opacity level of 0.2. There is single family along the west and
south lot lines. One option to meet this requirement is to install a 6-foot solid fence and
maintain a 10-foot buffer along the west rear lot line and south side lot line. There are
other options to meet this requirement but would require a larger buffer including
landscaping points. Fencing cannot be placed within any utility easements and does not
have to be installed closer to the street than the front setback requirement or 25 feet in
this case. We will need specific details for how this requirement will be met.


21. The parking requirement for the MR-24 district is the same as MR-10 district as follows
including garages: 2 spaces per 2-bedroom and 2 spaces per 1- bedroom or efficiency. The
project would require 28 parking stalls which includes garage space. The plan
proposes 29 stalls including garage space.







22. All curb openings for access drives shall have a maximum width of 24 feet for residential
uses, as measured at the right-of-way line. Access drives may be flared between the right-of-
way line and the roadway up to a maximum of five additional feet and may be exceeded with
explicit Plan Commission approval. All access drive shall have a minimum width of 18 feet.
The plan appears to meet these requirements.


23. The minimum paved surface setback for the MR-24 district is 5 feet from the side or rear; 10
feet from a right of way. The plan meets this requirement.


24. Except for exposed foundations not to exceed three feet in height from adjacent grade, non-
single family development shall employ only high-quality, decorative exterior construction
materials on the visible exterior of the following portions of all structures:
 Any portion of the structure within 50 feet of an adjacent residentially zoned property;
 Any portion of the structure located within 50 feet of a public right-of-way;
 Any other portion of the structure visible from a public street… The following


exterior construction materials shall not be considered “high quality, decorative”: non-
decorative concrete or cinder block, non-decorative concrete foundation walls or
panels, non-decorative plywood, asphaltic siding, or other materials using exposed
fastener systems or non-decorative surfaces as determined by the Planning
Commission. However, such materials may be allowed by the Planning Commission
as decorative elements.


Details of the exterior construction materials will need to be provided including color
renderings.


25. Architectural and design elements shall be compatible with the surrounding area and
community standards and shall minimize user specific elements as determined by the plan
commission. Metal panels with exposed exterior fasteners of the same color may be used on
a maximum of 50 percent of the front side of the building. This material is not allowed
within 50 feet of any customer or visitor entrance. This will be reviewed by the Planning
Commission.


26. The landscaping points required per zoning code section 78-604 and Table 78-604 for the
MR-24 district is:


 60 points per 100 feet of building foundation with plant dripline at maturity being located
within 10 feet of the foundation; Approx. 420 feet. We’ll need the exact foundation
perimeter in feet. 420 feet will require 252 points of landscaping.


 60 points per 100 lineal feet of street frontage, located within 10 feet of the public right-of-
way; 198 feet of frontage requires 119 points of landscaping.


 Greater of: 100 points per 20 parking stalls or 10,000 square feet of parking area; 5,020
square feet of paving will require 50 points of landscaping.


 25 points per 1,000 square feet of gross floor area. A building footprint of 8.898 x 3 levels
= 26,694 square feet of gross floor area which requires 667 points of landscaping.


The provided landscaping plan appears to be insufficient. We will need a plan with
greater details that meets the above requirements.







27. Street trees are required and cannot be planted in any manner that creates a vision safety
issue. Contact Karl Manthe, Stoughton Street Department at 608-873-6303 for
guidance with street tree planting. Trees are typically required to be planted prior to
occupancy.


28. Exterior lighting standards.
All off-street parking areas serving six or more vehicles shall be lit to ensure safe and
efficient use during hours of use. An illumination level of between 0.4 and 1.0 footcandles
are recommended and said illumination shall not exceed the standards of section 78-707.
The maximum lighting as measured at the property line is 0.5 footcandles. The maximum
average on-site lighting shall be 0.9 footcandles. The maximum fixture height shall be 16
feet from grade. The minimum lighting standard for parking areas used after sunset shall be
0.2 foot-candles. The lighting element shall not be visible from the residentially zoned
properties. A photometric plan will need to be provided with details to confirm
compliance.


29. The parking stall minimum dimension required for 90 degree parking is 9 feet wide by 18
feet of length. The aisle width required minimum is 24 feet. The plan complies with these
requirements.


30. Proposed utilities-including electrical transformers and HVAC locations shall be shown on a
utility plan. There may be an existing septic system and well that will need to be
abandoned. Stoughton Utilities is the contact for electric, water and wastewater
services. A street opening permit from the Stoughton Street Department will be
necessary for work in the street right-of-way. Easements will be required for
underground utilities. Contact Stoughton Utilities at 608-873-3379 as soon as possible
to work through these requirements.


31. Required off-street parking shall not be used for snow storage. This is expected.


32. Any proposed signage will require a detailed plan and permit prior to installation. Signage
must meet the requirements of zoning code, articleVIII. There is no plan for signage.


33. A stormwater management/erosion control plan will be required. The City contracts with
Dane County Land and Water Resources for the stormwater and erosion control review
and inspections. The applications and fee are collected by the Dept. of Planning &
Development, City Hall, Stoughton.


34. A trash enclosure is required and shall be screened with a 6-foot gated fence with similar
materials and colors of the principal building. We will need details to confirm this
requirement.


35. Public sidewalk is required to be installed at 5 feet in width and a minimum 4 inches thick
along Van Buren Street and shall be shown on the plan. Sidewalk shall be 6 inches thick
through a driveway. This is expected.







36. State approved plans and all appropriate building permits are required before construction but
are not necessary prior to the approval process. It is presumed the building will be
sprinklered. Contact the Stoughton Fire Department for sprinkler/fire protection permits. If
approved, the foundation location will need to be staked prior to pouring concrete and
a post construction survey will need to be provided to verify setbacks. Any outstanding
debts owed to the City of Stoughton must be paid in full prior to a building permit
being issued.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,


City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey


Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


cc. Planning Commission Members


S:\Planning\MPS\Property Log Folder\400 S. Van Buren Street\400 S Van Buren Street PD-GDP Review2.docx







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/9/15
Page 4 of 5


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 11-9-15.doc


Corey Potter spoke against the request with concerns about the amount of exceptions and
loss of visibility to his signage and site. He provided a written letter of concerns.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Scheel gave an overview of the original concept plan and the proposed site plan. Scheel went
through the list of deviations.


The Commissioners had the following concerns with the proposed site plan:


 The exit to Gjertson Street from the drive through is not safe;


 Too much building for the size of the property;


 Screening of the property from the property to the south may be necessary to cut
down lights from vehicles;


 Snow removal may be an issue with the narrow drive through;


 How will stormwater management be handled onsite;


 The 10-foot drive through lane is too narrow for maneuvering;


 No good access to drive through from gas pumps;


 Dumpsters are not screened from view to the south;


 Building is too close to the south and west lot lines;


 Some retail space should be eliminated to reduce the size of the building;


 Fencing could be installed to screen the property to the south.


 Not enough parking spaces.


Motion by Truehl to Table the request to allow the applicant to modify the site plan and
work with the neighbor’s to seek a compromise to address concerns raised, 2nd by Krcma.


Tom Vavra stated:


 A narrow drive is typical of these types of sites to encourage slow traffic;


 A catch basin is planned with in-ground storage for stormwater management;


 Could consider a left turn only onto Gjertson from the drive through.


Motion carried 7 - 0.


14. Todd Nelson requests to rezone the properties at 400 and 324 S. Van Buren Street
from PB – Planned Business to PD – Planned Development (General Development
Plan) to accommodate a 14-unit apartment building.
Todd Nelson gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Jerimiah Macintire spoke with concern about lighting, elevation of the building and no
information provided by the developer as he had indicated he would.
Valerie Macintire spoke with concern about increased traffic and potential tenant turnover in
apartment vs single family homes.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/9/15
Page 5 of 5


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 11-9-15.doc


Cheryl Lennon spoke against with concern about traffic, street parking and questions about
water service.


Julie Hamer spoke with concern about safety, traffic and size of building.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Krcma stated compared to the existing zoning classification of Planned Business, this
proposal for multi-family is better for the neighborhood.


Maloney questioned the parking and dumpster details. Scheel stated the site meets the
parking requirement and other minor details such as the dumpster enclosure can be worked
out at the specific implementation plan stage.


Hanna stated the zoning is a good direction for the site and recommended possibly removing
the upper balconies to the west to address the residential neighbor’s concerns and north due
to the tyme machine being so close.


Todd Nelson explained how the retaining wall is planned to be installed and clarified tenants
will not be age specific.


Motion by Krcma to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning to Planned
Development General Development Plan and seek input from the Public Safety Committee
regarding additional traffic for the area contingent on the staff review letter dated November
2, 2015, 2nd by Maloney. The GDP supports the proposed 14 units, reduced setbacks and
reduced landscaped surface ratio. Motion carried 7 - 0.


15. Jason Brabender requests extra-territorial jurisdictional approval for a land division
(CSM) at 1905 Barber Drive, Town of Dunn to consolidate 2 parcels.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM contingent on
Town and County approval, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 7 - 0.


16. Future agenda items
Urban Service Area Amendments for the Kettle Park West area; Comprehensive Plan
Amendment for 2016; BP/Dunkin Donuts and Todd Nelson Apartment.


17. Adjournment.
Motion by O’Connor to adjourn at 8:00 pm, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 7 – 0.


Respectfully submitted, Michael P. Stacey



mstacey

Highlight





		5-O-18-2015-400 S Van Buren Street Rezone.pdf

		5-O-18-2015-400 S Van Buren PD - GDP Rezoning.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR PROPERTIES OWNED
BY THE CITY OF STOUGHTON AND LOCATED NORTH AND WEST OF 1588 WILLIAMS


DRIVE FROM RH – RURAL HOLDING TO PI – PLANNED INDUSTRIAL


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 7 – 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: Increased Industrial Tax Base


File Number: O -19- 2015 Date Introduced:


Re-Introduced:


November 24, 2015


December 8, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. The City of Stoughton (Applicant/Owner) has requested the zoning classification of the
properties located north and east of 1588 Williams Drive, Stoughton, WI. be amended from RH – Rural
Holding to PI – Planned Industrial, subject to certain conditions being satisfied; and


2. The properties are more fully described as:


 West Parcel: parcel number - 281/0611-324-9175-2, description - SEC 32-6-11
SW1/4 SE1/4 EXC BEG SEC S 1/4 COR TH N2DEGE 208.84 FT TH E 208.84
FT, S2DEGW 208.84 FT TH W 208.84 FT TO POB AS DESCR IN D831/158 &
ALSO EXC PRT REMAINING IN TOWN, 26.354 Acres.


 East Parcel: parcel number - 281/0611-324-9680-2, description - SEC 32-6-11
SE1/4SE1/4 EXC CSM 7842 & ALSO EXC PRT REMAINING IN TOWN,
14.451 Acres, and


3. The Planned Industrial District is intended to permit both large and small scale industrial
and office development at an intensity which is consistent with the overall desired suburban community
character of the community. Beyond a relatively high minimum green space ratio (GSR), the primary
distinguishing feature of this district is that it is geared to indoor industrial activities which are not
typically associated with high levels of noise, soot, odors and other potential nuisances for adjoining
properties. In order to ensure a minimum of disruption to residential development, development within
this district shall take access from a collector or arterial street.
Rationale: This district is intended to provide a location for suburban intensity light industrial land uses
such as assembly operations, storage and warehousing facilities, offices, and light manufacturing which
are protected from potential nuisances associated with certain development permitted within the GI
District. In addition, land uses shall comply with the minimum performance standards presented in
article VII; and







4. The Planning Commission and Common Council find this zoning map amendment is
consistent with the recommendations of the City Comprehensive Plan; and


5. On November 9, 2015, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing
regarding the application to amend the zoning classification of the properties located north and east of
1588 Williams Drive, Stoughton to PI – Planned Industrial, which was preceded by the publication of a
class 2 notice under ch. 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes. The Planning Commission considered the
application, and recommend the Common Council approve the proposed rezoning request with or
without conditions; and


6. The Common Council determines that, subject to certain conditions, amending the zoning
classification of the properties to PI – Planned Industrial is consistent with the spirit and intent of the
City’s Zoning Code; has the potential for producing significant community benefits in terms of
aesthetics, community character and allows appropriate use of the property; and


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance
as if set forth in full.


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the zoning classification of
the property is hereby changed to PI – Planned Industrial pursuant to section 78-903 of the City Code
and Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(d).


Section 3. The Property shall be used in full compliance with the PI – Planned Industrial
zoning requirements.


Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication.


Section 5. Upon the effective date of this ordinance, the zoning classification of the Property
shall be designated on the zoning map of the City of Stoughton as PI – Planned Industrial.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\City of Stoughton BPN Expansion Area Rezone.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\11-09-15\Planning Materials\BPN Expansion Rezoning Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: October 21, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the November 9, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting and Council
meetings of November 24 and December 8, 2015.


1. The City of Stoughton requests to rezone the properties north and east of 1588 Williams
Drive from RH – Rural Holding to PI – Planned Industrial.
The City of Stoughton is requesting to rezone 2 properties as shown on the provided map.
The rezoning will allow North American Fur Traders to construct an additional facility for
their operation which will take up about 10 acres of the western portion of the property. The
remained will be left for future development. We anticipate a CSM coming in the near future
for review. The Comprehensive Plan depicts this area as Planned Industrial which is
consistent with the proposed zoning and use. Property owners within 300 feet of the
properties were notified of this proposed rezoning. A public hearing and recommendation to
Council are necessary. The ordinance and related materials are provided.







Planning
Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),


swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the


Tax Parcels


October 6, 2015
0 0.2 0.40.1 mi


0 0.3 0.60.15 km


1:8,905



mstacey

Text Box

WEST PARCEL



mstacey

Text Box

EAST PARCEL



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







City of Stoughton Procedural Checklist for Amendment of Official Zoning
Map (Requirements per Section 78-903)


This form is designed to be used by the Applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application
to amend the Official Zoning Map and by the City to process said application. Parts II and III are
to be used by the Applicant to submit a complete application; Parts I - IV are to be used by the City
when processing said application.


Name of Applicant: City of Stoughton


Address & Phone of Applicant: 381 E. Main Street


Property location for zoning change: Properties north and east of 1588 Williams Drive


Zoning Change Request from Rural Holding to Planned Industrial


I. Record of Administrative Procedures for City Use


Meetings with Staff: N/A


Date of Meeting: __________ Met with: .


Application form filed with Zoning Administrator Date: 10/6/15.


Application fee of $0 received by Zoning Administrator Date: Exempt.


If necessary, reimbursement of consultant costs agreement executed: Date: .


II Application Submittal Packet Requirements for City and Applicant Use


Prior to submitting the final complete application as certified by the Zoning Administrator, the
Applicant shall submit an initial draft application for staff review, followed by one revised draft
final application packet based upon staff review and comments.


Date: .


Application (1 copy to Zoning Administrator) Date: 10/6/15 .


X (a) A copy of the Current Zoning Map of the subject property and vicinity:
X Map and all its parts are clearly reproducible with a photocopier.


X Map size of 11" by 17" and map scale not less than one inch equals 100 ft.


X All lot dimensions of the subject property provided.


X Graphic scale and north arrow provided.


X (b) A copy of the Planned Land Use Map of the subject property and vicinity.







X (c) Written justification for the proposed text amendment
X Indicating reasons why the Applicant believes the proposed map


amendment is in harmony with the recommendations of the City of
Stoughton Master Comprehensive Plan, particularly as evidenced by
compliance with the standards set out in Section 78-903(4)(c)1.-3.


II Justification of the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for Applicant Use


1. How does the proposed Official Zoning Map amendment further the purposes of the
Zoning Ordinance as outlined in Section 78-005 (and, for floodplains or wetlands, the
applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR)
and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA))?


The purpose of section 78-005 is to implement the City Comprehensive Plan to the extent
possible under zoning. The Comprehensive Plan Planned Land Use Map depicts this property as
Planned Industrial which is consistent with the proposed zoning amendment. The current zoning
of Rural Holding is a temporary zoning classification placed on annexed property.


2. Which of the following has arisen that are not properly addressed in the current Official
Zoning Map? (Please provide explanation in space below.)


a) The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into conformity
with the Comprehensive Plan.


b) A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map. (That is, an area is
developing in a manner and purpose different from that for which it is mapped.)
NOTE: If this reason is cited, it must be demonstrated that the discussed
inconsistency between actual land use and designated zoning is not intended, as the
City may intend to stop an undesirable land use pattern from spreading.


c) Factors have changed, (such as the availability of new data, the presence of new
roads or other infrastructure, additional development, annexation, or other zoning
changes), making the subject property more appropriate for a different zoning
district.


d) Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an
Amendment to the Official Zoning Map.


The intent here is to rezone and develop the property in conformity with the Comprehensive
Plan. This rezoning request will allow an existing Stoughton business to expand their planned
industrial use in this location.


3. How does the proposed amendment to the Official Zoning Map maintain the desired
consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the
environs of the subject property?


Any proposed future use will need to meet all zoning code requirements including uses;
intensities and impacts to the subject site.







IV.Final Application Packet Information for City Use


Receipt of one reduced (8.5” by 11” text and 11” by 17” graphics) Date: 10/6/15 .
copy of final application packet by Zoning Administrator


Certification of complete final application packet and Date: 10/6/15 .
required copies to Zoning Administrator


Notified Neighboring Property Owners (within 300 feet) Date: 10/7/15 .


Notified Neighboring Township Clerks (within 1,000 feet) Date: 10/7/15 .


Class 2 legal notice sent to official newspaper by Planning Staff Date: 10/6/15 .


Class 2 legal notice published on 10/15/15 and 10/22/15.







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday,
November 9, 2015 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, 53589, to consider the proposed rezoning of the following parcels of land located
north and west of 1588 Williams Drive, Stoughton, WI., owned by the City of Stoughton
from RH – Rural Holding to PI – Planned Industrial, in the City of Stoughton, Dane County,
WI, more fully described:


West Parcel:
Parcel number - 281/0611-324-9175-2, description - SEC 32-6-11 SW1/4 SE1/4 EXC BEG
SEC S 1/4 COR TH N2DEGE 208.84 FT TH E 208.84 FT, S2DEGW 208.84 FT TH W 208.84
FT TO POB AS DESCR IN D831/158 & ALSO EXC PRT REMAINING IN TOWN, 26.354
Acres.


East Parcel:
Parcel number - 281/0611-324-9680-2, description - SEC 32-6-11 SE1/4SE1/4 EXC CSM 7842
& ALSO EXC PRT REMAINING IN TOWN, 14.451 Acres.


For questions related to this notice contact Michael Stacey at 608-646-0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published October 15, 2015 and October 22, 2015 HUB


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Planning Rez. BPN Expansion Area Notice.doc







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/9/15
Page 3 of 5


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 11-9-15.doc


Krcma questioned restrictions for existing single family homes. Scheel stated the single
family homes will not be restricted rather they will be held to the SR-5 single family
residential district bulk regulations.


O’Connor questioned the impact for the Milfab property. Scheel stated any existing use at
the time of rezoning can continue.


Christianson stated this is just another step in the process to redevelop that area and
revitalize the river front.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request as
presented, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 7 - 0.


12. The City of Stoughton requests to rezone the properties north and east of 1588
Williams Drive from RH – Rural Holding to PI – Planned Industrial.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Christianson to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request
as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 7 - 0.


13. Tom Vavra, representing Dhillon Petroleum LLC requests to rezone the properties at
1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street from PB – Planned Business to PD –
Planned Development (General Development Plan) to accommodate a retail building
reconstruction including a drive-thru.
Tom Vavra stated the plan is to construct a new convenience store with a Dunkin Donuts.
He stated the undesignated retail space on the eastern portion of the building may
accommodate a liquor store.


Scheel gave a brief explanation of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Tom Vavra spoke in favor of the request.


Jerimiah Macintire spoke against the request with concern about traffic, hours of operation
and potential lighting issues.


Valerie Macintire spoke against the request with concern about the Gjertson/Main
intersection, with specific concerns for pedestrians crossing at this location.



mstacey

Highlight





		6-O-19-2015-City of Stoughton BPN Expansion Area Rezone.pdf

		6-O-19-2015-BPN expansion area rezoning.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Section 2-688 of the Code of Ordinances relating to Electronic Preservation of Records


Committee Action: Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee recommends approval 5-0


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O -20-2015 Date
Introduced:


December 8, 2015


January 12, 2016


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Section 2-688 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is amended to provide as
follows:


Sec. 2-688 Preservation through microfilm or other electronic means.


Any custodian of records may keep and preserve public records by means of microfilm or
another reproductive device, optical imaging or electronic formatting. Such records shall
meet the standards for reproduction set forth in Wis. Stats. §§ 16.61(7) and 16.612, and
shall be considered original records for all purposes. Such records shall be retained in
accordance with applicable record retention requirements, and shall be open to public
inspection and copying in accordance with state law and sections 2-684 through 2-686.


2. This ordinance shall be effective upon passage and posting as provided by law.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk







#e Statford Rosen ba u m r-r-p


Å:11*:rt*tyL:


Memotandum


Re


To Lana Kropf, City Clerk, City of Stoughton


From Matthew P.


Date November 2,2015


Ordinance Regarding Electronic Preservation of Public Records


Stafford Rosenbaum LLP File Retention and Destruction Policies


INrnonuCTION


We have prepared the enclosed ordinance authorizing the electronic preservation of
public records. Stafford Rosenbaum is transitioning to a paperless office. We request


that the City Common Council adopt the enclosed ordinance so that we may preserve any


public records in our possession in electronic format. The enclosed ordinance makes


certain changes to the City's ordinances to simplifi electronic retention, and conform to


State law. The ordinance will also authorize the Cþ of Stoughton to maintain public


records in electronic format. Please note that we are not charging you for any of our


work on this project.


We also write to inform you of Stafford Rosenbaum LLP's policies regarding file
retention and destruction. At the conclusion of each matter, we will retain the hle in
electronic format in accordance with the retention schedule described below. Files will
be destroyed at the conclusion of the applicable retention period without additional notice


to the City. Please contact us at any time before the retention period expires if you would
like us to provide the file to you before it is destroyed.


L:\DOCS\005649\000004\ì4EMOS\389075 I.DOCX
ll02tsl428







DrscussroN


1. Staffird Rosenbaum File Retention and Destruction Periods


'We have adopted a retention schedule for closed municipal files. Retention periods are


based upon the type of matter. For example, "general municipal" files have a 7 year


retention period, and "land use" files have a 30 year retention period. The retention


schedule is as follows:


Municipal Law Matter Type File Retention Period (Years)


7Municipal General


20Municipal Contracts


Municipal Land Use 30


30Municipal Eminent Domain


Municipal Prosecution 7


7Municipal Employment
10Municipal Labor
7Municipal Property Tax


7Municipal Litigation
Municipal Utility 7


7Municipal Environmental
Determined on a Case-by-Case Basis


(7 minimum)
Municipal Superfund Sites


2. Electronic Retention of Public Records.


Wis. Stat. $ 19.21(4)(c) authorizes municipalities to preserve public records in an


electronic format.r The municipality must pass an ordinance or resolution authorizing the


electronic retention of public records. The electronic record must meet the standards in


Wis. Stat. $$ 16.61(7) and 16.612 to be considered an original record. A discussion of
these standards follows.


I "Electronic fomat" includes information created, generated, sent, communicated or stored in electrical,


digital, magnetic, optical, electromagnetic or similar technological form. Wis. Admin. Code $ Adm


12.04(6).


fifr?r.lo!3ruunr000004weMos\38e075l.Docx 2







2


a
J


4


5


WunN IS AN ELECTRONIC RECORD DEEMED AN ORIGINAL NNCONO?


Any microfilm reproduction of an original record, or a copy generated from an original
record stored in optical disk or electronic format, is an original public record if all of the
following conditions are met:


1. The record accurately reproduces the original's content.


The record complies with the minimum standards of quality under Wis. Admin.
Code $ Adm 12.05. 'We address this funher below.


The f,rlm is processed and developed under the minimum standards established in
Wis. Admin. Code $ Adm 12.05. We address this further below.


The record is arranged, identified and indexed so that any individual document or


component of the record can be located.


The custodian of the record executes a statement of intent and purpose describing
the record to be reproduced or transferred to optical disk or electronic format, the


disposition of the original record, the enabling ordinance or resolution for cities,


towns, or villages, and executes a certificate veriffing that the record was received


or created and microfilmed or transferred to optical disk or electronic format in the


normal course of business, and that the statement of intent and purpose is properly
recorded as directed by the board.


Wis. Stat. $ 16.61(7)(a)1-5. Please note that we have not been able to determine whether
it is necessary to comply with Wis. Stat. $ 16.61(7)(a)1-5 to satis$r record retention
requirements, or whether compliance is necessary only for records to be deemed


"original" records. This is an issue we are attempting to address with the Public Records


Board. Please note that we have also not been able to determine how to "properly
record" a "statement of intent and purpose," pursuant to the statute. We are also


attempting to address this issue with the Public Records Board.


Wis. Admin. Code $$ Adm 12.01-12.05 contain further rules developed by the


Department of Administration governing electronic record preservation. V/is. Stat.


$ 16.612. These rules direct municipalities to:


maintain electronic public records that are accessible, accvrate, authentic, reliable,
legible, and readable throughout the record life cycle.


L:\DOCS\005649\000004\N4EMOS\389075'l .DOCX


a


a
J


1102151428







document policies, assign responsibilities, and develop appropriate formal
mechanisms for creating and maintaining electronic public records throughout the
record life cycle.


maintain confidentiality or restricted access to records or records series maintained
in electronic format, limiting access to those persons authorized by law,
administrative rule, or established municipal policy.


utilize information systems that accurately reproduce the records they create and


maintain.


describe and document public records created by information systems.


document authorization for the creation and modification of electronic public
records and, where required, ensure that only authorized persons create or modiff
the records.


design and maintain new information systems so that these systems can provide an


official record copy for those business functions accomplished by the system.


develop and maintain information systems that maintain accurate linkages,


electronically or by other means, to transactions supporting the records created


where these linkages are essential to the meaning of the record.


utilize information systems that produce records that continue to reflect their
meaning throughout the record life cycle.


utilize information systems that can delete or purge electronic records created in
accordance with the approved retention schedule.


utilize information systems that can export records that require retention to other


systems without loss of meaning.


ufilize information systems that can output record content, structure and context


úilize information systems that allow records to be masked to exclude


confidential or exempt information.


Wis. Admin. Code $ Adm 12.05(1)-(13).


a


a


o


L:\DOCS\005649\000004\I4EMOS\389075 I.DOCX
1t021s1428


o


o


o


o


o


a


o


4







CoNcl,usloN


We hope that the enclosed ordinance and this memorandum are helpful to you. Please lef
us know if the enclosed ordinance is or is not adopted. Flease also let us know if you
have any questions or çoncerns regarding the matters discussed in this memorandurn.


Enclosure


L:\DOeS\O05649[000ût4\MËMOS\189075 Ì.DOc-X
1I02t 5.r 4?8 5







OnonraNcp No.


AN Onor¡qaNcp AtmNorNc SncrroN 2-688 or Tun CooB o¡ OnnTNANCES RBrRrrNc ro
ErpcrnoNrc PnnsBRvarIoN oF Recorus


The Common Councit of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsìn, ordains


as þllows:


1. Section 2-688 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is amended to provide


as follows:


Sec. 2-688 Preservation through microfilm or other electronic me


Any custodian of records ei


@ay keePand
preserve public records i@y means of microfilm or another


ve or


@. Such records shall meet the standards for photegraphie


reproduction set forth in Wis. Stats. $$ 16.61(7)(a) and 16.612(7þ), and shall be


considered original records for all purposes. Such records shall be retained in
accordance with applicable record retention requirements. @


+isien-and shall be open to public inspection and


copying in accordance with i@state law and ef,sections 2-684


through 2-686.


2. This ordinance shall be effective upon passage and posting as provided by law


Adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County,


Wisconsin at a regular meeting held on


APPROVED:


Mayor Donna Olson


ATTEST:


ADOPTED:


POSTED:


L:\DOCS\005649\0000O4\ORDINANCE\3 883345.DOCX
1102157417


Lanakopf, City Clerk







COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, December 1, 2015, 5:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City of Stoughton, WI


Present: Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Sonny Swangstu, Scott Truehl, and
Mayor Donna Olson


Guests: City Attorney Matt Dregne


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Chairperson Jenson.


Communications: None.


Approve the Minutes from November 3, 2015: Engelberger requested that the minutes be
changed from saying “ Engelberger asked if there are state statutes that dictate the bylaws of the
Commission on aging” and replace it with "Engelberger asked that staff check the state statutes
regarding commissions to make sure the updated by-laws are in compliance with state
statutes."
Motion by Engelberger to approve the minutes of November 3, 2015, as amended, second by
Swangstu. Motion passed 4-0.


Alderperson Truehl joined the meeting at 5:10 p.m.


Discussion regarding Roberts Rules and its use within the Council Rules


The committee, along with City Attorney Dregne, discussed ways that the Council could clarify their
rules and eliminate/ reduce any language regarding Robert’s Rules of Order. Dregne suggested that
the Committee review and consider use of “The Standard Code of Parliamentary Procedure” as it is
more suited towards government procedures and it uses clear and more concise language. He
noted that Robert’s Rule of Order’s language is too abstract and can lead to further debate over its
meaning. He also explained that the Council should amend and clarify its own rules to be used as
the basis of the Council procedures. Attorney Dregne then suggested that he would make a few
changes to the current Council rules to be discussed at the next meeting. He encouraged the
Committee to compare Roberts Rules of Order to the Standard Code of Parliamentary Procedure for
discussion at the next meeting.


Discussion and possible action to amend Section 2-688 of the Stoughton Code of
Ordinances relating to Electronic Preservation of Records


Attorney Dregne explained to the committee that this change would comply with the state statute
regarding electronic record retention and would allow the City’s Law firm to retain their city records
electronically. Mayor Olson noted that the retention schedule for electronic forms do conform with
the retention schedule that the City currently follows for hard and electronic copies of documents.


Motion by Truehl, to approve the amendment to Section 2-688 of the Stoughton Code of
Ordinances relating to Electronic Preservation of Records, second by Engelberger. Motion carried 5-
0.


Future Agenda Items:


-Roberts Rules within the Council Rules


Adjournment Motion by Engelberger, to adjourn, second by Truehl. Motion carried 5-0. The
meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m.





		O-20-2015- Electronic Record Retention.pdf

		7-Kropf Memo from Dregne re Electronic Preservation of Records (11-2-15).PDF

		7-DRAFT December 1, 2015 CA-CP Minutes.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator License to Sherry Johnson.


Committee Action: Public Safety motion to approve, failed 2-3


File Number: R-179-2015 Date Introduced: December 8, 2015


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from Sherry
Johnson, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on November 19, 2015, to consider the terms of the
Operator’s license application and recommends denial; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to issue an Operator license to Sherry Johnson.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, November 19, 2015
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Chair, Michael Engelberger, Alderpersons, Regina Hirsch, Scott Truehl, Tim Swadley,
and Mayor Donna Olson


Guests: Greg Leck, Sherry Johnson, and Laura Anderson


Call to Order: Chair Engelberger called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m.


Communications: None


Approval of the October 28, 2015 Public Safety Minutes :


Motion by Truehl, to approve the minutes of the October 28, 2015 Public Safety Meetings,
second by Swadley. Motion carried 5-0


Application for an Operator License: Johnson, Sherry


Sherry Johnson addressed the committee regarding the denial for her application to receive
an Operator license. Chief Leck noted that he denied the application due to an unpardoned
felony charge that occurred 20 years prior. Hirsch stated that as long as she had completed
all of her required courses with any charge that her application shouldn’t be denied for a
conviction from 20 years ago.


Motion by Swadley, to approve the application for an Operator License: Johnson, Sherry,
second by Hirsch. Motion failed 2-3, with Engelberger, Truehl and Mayor Olson voting noe.


Request to review potential traffic conflicts at 400 S Van Buren Street


Chief Leck explained to the committee that this address is the site of a potential new
apartment complex and that the Planning Commission had referred this item to the Public
Safety Committee for its input. Committee discussion centered around potential
parking/traffic problems with the creation of this new building. Chief Leck explained that he
has no current concerns with the parking or traffic, although the traffic may become
congested at certain times of the day. The committee couldn’t see any potential traffic or
parking problems at this time, but can’t truly assess the problem until the construction is
complete.


Motion by Truehl, to approve the current building plan along with the installation of
sidewalks, second by Swadley. Motion carried 5-0.


Request to review parking issues/ concerns at Main Street


Engelberger stated that this request had come from the Yahara River Co-op Grocery Store
regarding the on-street parking in front of the store. Laura Anderson, a representative from
the grocery store stated the she has had many customers complain about the lack of
parking in front of the store. She also proposed that three parking stalls in front of the store
be restricted to thirty minute parking only. Committee discussion continued regarding this
potential change. The committee decided to discuss this issue further after the new year
with the other business owners, from that block, and to also direct City staff to draft an
preliminary parking ordinance for committee review.







Future agenda items:


-Neighborhood Watch Procedures


- Best Practices for Temporary Liquor Licenses


-Sidewalk specifications


Adjournment


Motion by Truehl, to adjourn the meeting of the Public Safety Committee, second by
Swadley. Motion carried 5-0. The meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 6:26
p.m.







Dblaney

Text Box

  











Dblaney

Text Box

  



Dblaney

Text Box

  



Dblaney

Text Box

   



Dblaney

Text Box

    



Dblaney

Text Box

  















Dblaney

Text Box

    



Dblaney

Text Box

   









		8-R-179-2015-Johnson Operator License Application Resolution.pdf

		8-Nov 19, 2015 Public Safety Minutes- Sherry Johnson.pdf

		8-Sherry Johnson-opeator license.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the designation of the Stoughton
Utilities Field Crew Employees as emergency personnel.


Committee Action: 7-0


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R-181-2015 Date Introduced: December 8, 2015


WHEREAS, the League of Wisconsin Municipalities recommends that Stoughton Utilities Field Crew
Employees be designated as emergency personnel, and


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Utilities Committee met on October 19, 2015 to consider and approve the
recommendation to designate the Stoughton Utilities Field Crew Employees as emergency personnel,
now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s)
hereby directed and authorized to approve the designation of Stoughton Utilities Field Crew Employees
as emergency personnel.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







600 South Fourth Street
P.O. Box 383


Stoughton, WI 53589-0383


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886


Date: October 13, 2015


To: Stoughton Utilities Committee


From: Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.
Stoughton Utilities Director


Subject: Proposed Designation Of Stoughton Utilities Employees As Emergency
Personnel.


Upon consideration of the attached League of Wisconsin Municipalities determination, it
is requested that the Stoughton Utilities Committee designate Stoughton Utilities
employees as “Emergency Personnel” at the discretion of the Stoughton Utilities
Director, and recommend that designation to the Stoughton Personnel Committee and the
Stoughton Common Council.


Encl.


cc: Sean O Grady
Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent







Employees FAQ 13 - Employees - League of Wisconsin Municipalities Page 1 of2 


SEARCH a 


Home Legislative Legal ' Resources Conferences About Us 


The Urban Alliance 
Green Tier Legacy 
Communities 


Take Action 


Classified Ads 


Advertising 


In the Media 


Site Map 


Photo & Illustration 
Competition 


In Legal: 


Legal Art ic les 


Caption 
FAQ 
Mvmicical Attorneys 
Institute 


Prinler-friendlv Version 


Employees FAQ 13 


Are municipal residency ordinances valid? 


It depends. Wisconsin Statute sec. 66.0502, created by ttie legislature as part of the 2013-2015 biennial 
state budget and effective July 2, 2013, limits the ability of municipalities to enact residency ordinances. 
With limited exceptions, sec. 66.0502 states that no local governmental unit may require, as a condition 
of employment, that any employee or prospective employee reside within any jurisdictional limits. The 
law also invalidates and makes unenforceable any local residency requirements in effect on July 2, 
2013. Section 66.0502 does not affect state laws requiring residency within the jurisdictional limits of 
any local governmental unit, or state and local laws requiring Wisconsin residency. 


Section 66.0502(4)(b) allows a local governmental unit to impose a residency requirement on law 
enforcement, fire, or emergency personnel that requires such personnel to reside within 15 miles of the 
local government's jurisdictional boundaries. Subsection (4)(c) allows counties to impose a residency 
requirement on law enforcement, fire or emergency personnel that requires such personnel to reside 
within 15 mile of the city, village, or town to which the personnel are assigned. The law does not define 
what constitutes "emergency" personnel. Residency requirements imposed under 66.0502(4)(b) and (c) 
do not apply to any volunteer law enforcement, fire, or emergency personnel who are employees of a 
local governmental unit. 


Although the legislature has declared in sec, 66,0502(1) that public employee residency requirements 
are "a matter of statewide concern," some municipalities believe local residency requirements are more 
properly characterized as a matter of "local affeirs and government" and have imposed residency 
requirements by charter ordinance under Wis. Stat. sec. 66.0101 using the home rule powers granted to 
municipalities by Art. XI, sec. 3 of the Wisconsin Constitution. If residency requirements are a matter of 
"local affairs and government" rather than statewide concern, then constitutional home rule prevents the 
legislature from limiting municipal authority in that area. Unfortunately, the courts have historically 
viewed municipal constitutional home rule powers very narrowly. 


Whether public employee residency requirements are more properly characterized as a matter of 
statewide concern or a matter of local affairs and government, and therefore something that 
municipalities can impose by charter ordinance, is a question the courts will have to answer. Although 
sec. 66.0502 now limits municipal authority to impose residency requirements, prior case law upheld 
municipal residency ordinances as constitutional and authorized under the broad statutory home rule 
powers granted to cities under Wis. Stat. 62.11(5) and villages under sec. 61.34. The U.S. Supreme 
Court upheld the constitutionality of a municipal residency requirement in McCarthy v. Philadelphia Civil 
Service Commission, 424 U.S. 645 (1976). in that case, McCarthy, an employee in the Philadelphia fire 
department, was terminated because he violated the city's residency ordinance when he relocated his 
family from Philadelphia to New Jersey. In a per curiam decision, the U.S. Supreme Court held that the 
Philadelphia ordinance did not violate the due process or equal protection clauses of the 14th 
Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, and did not violate a person's constitutionally protected right of 
interstate travel. 


For a more in-depth description of the new residency requirement limitations imposed by sec. 66.0502, 
see the Wisconsin Legislative Council memorandum at 
http://legis.wisconsin.gov/lc/pubiications/im/iM2013 07.pdf. 


(rev. 9/13) 
Other Emplovees FAQs 


Strong Comniunitie.s Make Wisconsin Work 


http://www.lwm-info.org/index.asp?SEC=710420B0-321E-4886-84E7-498736D844A3&... 11/25/2015 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR
MEETING MINUTES
Monday, October 19, 2015 – 5:03 p.m.
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office
600 S. Fourth St.
Stoughton, Wisconsin


Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member
David Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen
Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen
Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny)
Swangstu.


Excused: None.


Absent: None.


Others Present: Alderperson Ron Christianson, Stoughton Utilities
Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings,
CPA, Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.,
and Stoughton Fire Chief Scott Wegner.


Proposed Designation Of Stoughton Utilities Employees As Emergency
Personnel: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed
the proposed designation of Stoughton Utilities employees as emergency
personnel. Discussion followed. Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the
motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to approve and recommend
the approval of the designation of Stoughton Utilities employees as emergency
personnel to the Stoughton Personnel Committee and the Stoughton Common
Council. The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0.





		9-R-181-2015-Emergency Personnel Resolution.pdf

		9-Emergency Personnel  Designation.pdf

		9-Utilities Response Time Backup.pdf

		9-Draft Utilities Committee Minutes Emergency Personnel Transmittal to the Personnel Committee.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the modification of Stoughton Utilities 


employee response time from 15 minutes to 30 minutes. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval 5-0 


  


 
File Number: 


 
R-182-2015 


 
Date Introduced:   December 8, 2015 


 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the modification of Stoughton 


Utilities employee response time from 15 minutes to 30 minutes and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, October 5, 2015 to review the request to 


approve the modification of Stoughton Utilities employee response time from 15 minutes to 30 minutes and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) to approve the 


modification of Stoughton Utilities employee response time from 15 minutes to 30 minutes, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve the modification of Stoughton Utilities employee response time 


from 15 minutes to 30 minutes. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 





